
2888 S. Heather Gardens Way ● Aurora, CO 80014 ● (303) 755-0652 (Office) ● (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

NOTICE OF HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
March 17, 2022, at 1:00 PM 

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 
District, hereby gives notice that it will hold a regular meeting at the Heather Gardens Clubhouse via 
Zoom videoconference at 1:00 PM on March 17, 2022. The business meeting will be held for the 
purpose of conducting such business as may come before the Board. This meeting is open to the 
public. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/94018309338?pwd=QjBsOURRcG9jbGowd2RSN1VTS1VFUT09 
Meeting ID: 940 1830 9338 
Password: 547534 
or 
Dial-In Number: +1 346 248 7799 US 

AGENDA 

1. Determine quorum present
2. Call meeting to order
3. Approval of/additions to/deletion from agenda
4. Approval of Minutes

a. Consider Approval of Minutes of February 17, 2022, Regular Meeting
5. Reports of Directors, committees, and professional consultants

a. President’s Report (Funk)
b. CEO (Rea) – March 15, 2022, Report
c. Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee (Mines) – March 8, 2022, Report
d. Foundation Committee (Laubach) – March 9, 2022, Report
e. Golf Committee (George) – March 8, 2022, Report
f. Property Policy Committee (Funk) – No Meeting
g. Joint Long Range Planning Committee (Funk) – March 16, 2022, Update
h. Treasurer’s Report (Archambault) – March 2022
i. Joint Budget and Finance Committee (Archambault) – March 14, 2022, Report

6. Unfinished Business
a. Consider the approval of Bylaws revisions

7. New Business
a. Consider the approval of purchase of umbrellas, planters, and herbs for the Rendezvous

Restaurant
b. Consider the approval of purchase of a 75” TV for the Clubhouse
c. Consider the Fundraiser
d. Consider the approval of use of Lottery Funds for the Golf cage improvement project
e. Consider the approval of carrying forward the 2021 budget for the Maintenance facility

parking lot asphalt project to 2022
8. Open Forum – Public comment (time limit-3 minutes per person)
9. Adjournment

Note:  HGMD regular Board meetings, when held, are on the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 PM. 

Residents wishing to speak on agenda items will be given the opportunity at the time the item is discussed 

(time limit-3 minutes per person). 

https://zoom.us/j/94018309338?pwd=QjBsOURRcG9jbGowd2RSN1VTS1VFUT09


The next regular Board meeting will be held Thursday, April 21, 2022, at 1:00 PM. 



Page 1 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING  

Thursday, February 17, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 

District was held via Zoom/Telephone in the office of the District, 2888 S. Heather 

Gardens Way, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on Thursday, February 17, 2022, at 1:00 

P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:  President Funk called the meeting to order at approximately 1:00 
P.M. on Thursday, February 17, 2022.  A quorum was present.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President David Funk, Vice President Michael George, 
Secretary/Treasurer William Archambault, and Directors Eloise Laubach and Maria 
Mines.  

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT:  Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jon Rea, Chief Financial Officer, 
(CFO) Jerry Counts, and Board Assistant Evelyn Ybarra. 

GUESTS PRESENT:  Jennifer L. Ivey, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., 4 members of the 
Heather Gardens Association Board, Lynn Donaldson with Heather ‘n Yon, and 
approximately 28 members of the public were present.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion made by Vice President George and seconded by 
Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the 
January 27, 2022, Special Meeting as written.  

REPORTS OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES, AND PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS: 

President’s Report:  No report.  

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report:  The Board received a copy of the CEO’s 
Statement of Work Report.  CEO Rea reported that all departments have reviewed the 
big board goals for golf, restaurant, and clubhouse that will be utilized within the strategic 
plan in the next two years for improvements, training, and accomplishments.  The 
Restaurant is working on a loyalty program, the Clubhouse is reviewing its hours, and the 
Golf Course has a few things coming up.  There were no questions or comments. 

Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee:  No meeting. 

Foundation Committee:  No meeting.  

Golf Committee:  No meeting.  



Page 2 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

Property Policy Committee:  No meeting.  

Joint Long Range Planning Committee:  No meeting. 

Treasurer’s Report:  The Board received a copy of the Treasurer’s Report.  There were 

no questions or comments.  

Joint Budget and Finance Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Joint Budget 

and Finance Report. Secretary/Treasurer Archambault reported there was discussion 

that the Association plans to invest $1 million in 3-year annuities.  There were pros and 

cons to investing it in highly rated corporate bonds rather than annuities.  The final 

analysis was to make no recommendation on changes in the investment plans.  There 

were no questions or comments.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

a) Motion to Accept the Amended Heather Gardens Metropolitan District

Bylaws:  Motion made by President Funk and seconded by Director Mines and

passed unanimously.

Text of Motion:  I move that Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of

Directors accept the amended Bylaws of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan

District as presented.

Explanatory Comment:  Adoption of the amended Bylaws is scheduled for March

17, 2022, following a one-month public comment period.

OPEN FORUM: 

A resident had questions regarding the artwork and painting being done in her building. 

President Funk informed her that she will need to address her questions to the 

Management Office and/or the Architectural Control Committee as these matters do not 

pertain to the District. 

A resident asked why the Bylaws draft does not show the Property Policy Committee 

struck out in red.  President Funk said it is because the committee will stand as it is named 

and will change its responsibilities to include writing the procedures and policies of the 

District.  



Page 3 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

A resident asked since the Foundation Committee is not an enterprise will it be absorbed 

into the Enterprise Advisory Committee.  President Funk said no because it is a donation 

base and will remain a standing committee. 

CFO Counts pointed out that the auditors will be in on March 8 for both the Association 

and the District audit.  The auditors will be reaching out to Board members to answer 

questions and CFO Counts requested Board members to please respond as quickly as 

possible so that the auditors can check off certain items from their list.  

ADJOURNMENT:  Upon motion by Vice President George and seconded by 

Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and passed unanimously the meeting adjourned at 

1:20 P.M. 

_____________________________________ 
William Archambault, Secretary/Treasurer   



CEO Department Report     
Statement of Work (SOW)        
March 15, 2022

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Increase Volunteer Participation / Orientation participation/ clear expectations 95 X
Functional Equipment Review Ensure all equipment can be used 80 X
Class Registration Be Prepared 50 X
Spring Craft Fair Be Prepared 45 X
Payroll Spreadsheet Be in line with budget/ fully staffed 40 X
Line up Sponsors for the year Use available resources 30 X
Update Club Setups upload all setups into Active 10 X
Coffee Inventory What are our realistic needs 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Update Rules for COVID-19 Play Staying up to date with rules 100 X

Build tee sheet for 2022 golf season Maintenance 100 X

Attend Men's tournament meeting Yearly Planning 100 X

Hitting net update proposal for foundation Yearly Planning 100 X

Collaborate with restaurant tournament ideas Customer service 100 X

Set up Event Calendar for 2022 Yearly Planning 80 X

Order Products for 2022 Yearly Planning 75 X

Create player development schedule Yearly Planning 60 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Sunday Brunch March 6th St Patrick's Day March 19th 95 X

Working on a schedule for special dinners and events for 2022 80 X

Working on Online and loyalty program ongoing server training 75 X

Marketing and social media with golf 75 X
Create new menus for banquets and cost out for pricing 50 X

Train cooks on serve safe food handling 40 X

Server training and volunteer training 40 X

Pricing for special events 33 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Hire Business Office Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process 100 X

Year at a Glance - HnY For all Depts Gantt/Project Chart/Goals & Info to Community/Web (New Date 3/31) 85 X

Professional Development Certification/Training (Moved/PPD) 70 X

L/J Misc. Contract Renewal 2 years remaining/Vet Vendors (PPD) 60 X

CP4 Supplement/Closeout Close Out Final Project w/ Contractor & Insurance 55 X

Uniform/Identification Project/Program Review Current/Establish New (PPD) 50 X

Hire Operations Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process 20 X

Comcast Addendum Waiting on Feedback from Comcast (sent info to comcast) 0 X

Starry Phase 3 Addendum Assemble Addendum w/ Feedback 0 X

Review Org/Structure/Backfill Mgr. Position & Misc. Based on Recent Staff Changes/Open Positions 0 X

Benchmarking Review Review Misc. Positions Based on Local/Nation Avg. 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

AR/Billing/Prop Mgt in Jenark General cleanup 90 X

Hire Accounting Asst. position 90 X

Review each direct report processes Sit down and review with each team member 80 X
2021 Audit Complete 2021 audit by March/April 2022 75 X
Monthly Delinquent Notice Process delinquent notices monthly 0 X

Update Capital Reserve report Review formulas and review hard coding 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Operations Manager Goals & Projects Currently on Hold to Fill Position - Multiple Candidates and Interview Occurring 

Goal for Completion

3/31/22

4/18/22

4/15/22

4/30/22

4/15/22

3/7/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

2/28/22

3/31/22

4/8/22

3/31/22

TBD

2/28/22

3/31/22

Goal for Completion

Project Status & Objectives

End of Month Report - February 2022

*****NOTE: Based on Feedback, Long Range Projects, Implementations & Prospective Projects & Ideas Section has been removed to Consolidate - these projects did not 
move with frequency month to month*****

HGMD

Clubhouse

Golf

2/28/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

ongoing

3/17/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

2/28/22

2/28/22

2/28/22

3/25/22

Restaurant 

3/30/22

4/3/22

3/8/22

3/31/22

3/30/22

3/15/22

3/24/22

3/30/22

2/28/22

Project Status & Objectives

3/31/22

3/31/22

CFO/Accounting 

Project Status & Objectives

COO/Operations 

4/30/22

Goal for Completion

4/30/22

5/31/22

4/30/22

3/31/22

4/30/21

CEO/General 

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

4/30/22

Page 1 of 3



Finalize Safety program revisions Handouts / Training / Q&A updates/feedback from team - adjustments to Safety program to custom tailor to needs 100 X

City of Aurora - Water Wise 2022 Work w/ R&G, Committees, BOD to plan rollout- of water and cost saving program 33 X

Weekly Team Meetings / Safety / Ops engage with team - offer support, ensure accountability for expected performance 20 X

Vendor Mgmt. list / scoring Support Contracts Mgr. to build list with evaluation and data to show vendor performance 10 X

Re-vamp "components" Excel sheet fix formulas, vetting of timelines and condition of items listed 5 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Cost Containment Recertification Renewal/Keep Cost Down for WC 100 X
Hire Business Office Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process 100 X
Hire Accounting Clerk Source/Vet/Hire Process 100 X
work on uniform change/color more transparency easy to spot 75 X
Update all Forms new titles etc. 75 X
Customer Service Training Course Improve & Enhance CS 50 X
Misc. Dept Hiring - R&G, Maint & Custodial Source/Vet/Hire Process 50 X
PEO Admin Review/2 in process Renewal/Vet/Research Etc. 50 X
Plan the Employee Monthly Engagement Boost Morale 25 X
Employee recognition/reward program Enhance Morale & Recognize 25 X
Create New Dept Job Descriptions Consistency within the departments 25 X
Employee/Insurance/Docs Update Create with COO Spanish Versions of Important Docs 20 X
Employee/Insurance/Docs Update Create with COO Spanish Versions of Important Docs 20 X
Specific Dept. Benchmarking Ensure Meeting Market Salaries/retain employees 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Hire Business Office Manager Hire Process 100 X

Communication Calendar/Cadence Create schedule of comms - waiting on Sponsors/Graphic Design Decision 90 X

Brochure/Property Brochure Update old brochure with new information. 90 X

Hire Work Order Coordinator Hire Process 25 X

Social Media Calendar/Cadence Create schedule of comms 0 X

HG Association Tip of the Week/Month Cadence Create schedule of comms 0 X

Document Retention Research Retention/Programs/Options 0 X

S:/ Drive Clean-Up Retention & File Removal/Clean 0 X

Intranet/SharePoint Development Internal Comms Development 0 X

Communications SOP/PM Development Work with PRC External & Team for Internal Process 0 X

Phone Line Clean Up Project POTS Line Review/Needs 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

HGMD Fuel Storage Tank Install new 500g split tank to supply fuel needs for the small engine fleet. 100 X
PSAC - Parking Structure Engineered Conditions Report To have a professional engineer conduct and conditions test and generate a report describing the current 

state of the parking structures. 99
X

HG Vendor/ Contractor - Contact List List all vendors - for ease of access 95 X
RV Parking Lot Resurfacing and re-designing the layout of the RV Parking lot to better serve the users 75 X
2022 Project Planning Plan for the upcoming projects based on the approved budget. 30 X
2022 FPE Replacement Project for CP 4, 5, and 6 Update existing FPE electrical panels to meet current NEC and City of Aurora Code 25 X
Parking Structure - Security Enhancement Project To help relieve community safety concerns 25

2022 - Carpet Replacement Project Replace Building Corridor Carpet on 10 different floors throughout the community. 5 X
2022 - Elevator Jack Replacement Project; B243, 244 and 250 Replace Elevator Jacks to meet City and State Code Regulations. 5 X
B244 Roof Replacement Replace B244's roof new roof to prevent leaking and structural damage to the building. 1 X
CP 4 Road Sealcoat Asphalt Sealcoat/ Parking Stripe the area to give a finished look 1 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Van Painted & Logo'd Branding 100

Reviews Performance Evals & Reviews 100 X
Training Training new floor tech & lead to our projects, getting to input his ideas to better/facilitate projects. 30 X
Hiring 1 FT or 2 PT for buildings To cover zones that are vacant (Interview a person) 25 X

Plan for side stairs washing To complete project on a timely matter. 20 X
Maintenance Shop Wax maintenance shop floor and deep clean bathroom floors. 20 X

Team Covering Vacant Zones Covering 2 vacant zones (221-224) & (213-216) while hiring N/A X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

243 lights in hallways replacing old lights 100 X

fixing ladies shower clubhouse in progress (Waiting on bench) 100 X

training 2022 / service techs training of different process 25 X

Dry Vent cleaning  2022 224 231 232 233 234 235  25 X

April reviews reviews 10 X

asbestos training training  10 X

Goal for Completion

2/19/22

3/15/22

3/1/22

3/1/22

ongoing

4/1/22

ongoing

4/1/22

ongoing

ongoing

parked

4/1/22

Project Status & Objectives

Project Status & Objectives

ongoing

10/1/22

ASAP

ASAP

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

8/30/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

5/15/22

As On-Boarding of New Business Office Manager Continues - Additonal Timing for Goals will be Established

Goal for Completion

5/1/22

3/4/22

5/1/22

3/4/22

2/18/22

CHRO/Human Resources 

Communications/Business Office Manager

Contracts 

7/31/22

6/1/22

10/1/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

2/28/22

3/31/22

TBD

3/31/22

3/31/22

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

Goal for Completion

6/1/22

2/28/22

4/30/22

4/1/22

12/31/2022

3/1/22

Custodial 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

ASAP

3/31/22

3/4/22

Maintenance

Project Status & Objectives

3/1/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

Page 2 of 3



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

2022 Cap Res requests Water recirculation 217 & 220 19 X
Buildings 242 and 244 fire alarms Repair bell deficiencies 15 X
2022 Cap Res requests Chair rail at 243,219,214 10 X
2022 Cap Res requests Building 243 boiler re-tubing 10 X
Starry equipment electric Upgrade wiring and outlets at all 35 multi-story  Buildings 10 X

Inspect CP pillars to obtain a list and count of pillars that need to be either removed or 
straightened. For budgetary purposes.  40 X
Club women's handicap shower stall Install new shower bench (Ordered) 20 X
Building 244 Unit 209 floor repair/replacement after heat run leak Water floor damage 15 X

Research PS Security PS Security 90 X
Building 216 Roof Safety Rails Researching Options (Safety) 30 X
14205-14207 sewer pipe replacement in the basements Remedy for Continuous drain backups 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Pine Needle clean-up 75 X

Yale spurge removal re-seed weed filled turf 40 X

Replace #500 15 X

2022 asphalt list Repair driveway lifting/cracks 10 X

2022 Stump Grinding List Removes stumps from property 10 X

Replace Chipper investigate (new/used) 5 X

Plant List for 2022 where and what to plant 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Safety Meetings and audits Safety 100 X

1st Qtr. Weapons Training Training/ development 100 X

HGA Master Audit Update Resident Info 90 X

Purchase new Radios Communication (Waiting on Shipment to Arrive from Vendor) 90 X

Work with ACC and SEC on Lgl 3 Updating  Governing Documents 75 X

Work with SEC on Lgl 6 Updating  Governing Documents 75 X

Employee Key Audit Building Safety 0 X

3/1/22

4/1/22

6/1/22

6/1/22

5/1/22

  LONG TERM PROJECTS
3/31/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

3/31/22

Unknown

Roads & Grounds 

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

Maintenance Facilities Engineer 

Project Status & Objectives

  TOP 3 - 5 PROJECTS

3/15/22

3/15/22

3/15/22

3/31/22

  MID-LEVEL PROJECTS

Goal for Completion

*****NOTE: The Following Format for Maintenance Facilities Engineer  will be utilized for departments with many projects running parallel in order to prioritize & complete*****

3/1/22

2/5/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

3/31/22

5/31/22

Security 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

2/15/21

2/1/22

12/31/21

Page 3 of 3



Heather Gardens Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee Meeting 

March 8, 2022 

Chair, Maria Mines, opened the meeting at 3:00 PM with all committee members present. 
Report of the January 11th meeting was approved, as written. 

Review of Financial Reports. Question regarding maintenance issues was answered by 
CFO Jerry Counts, a budgeting issue using February 2021 figures as approximation. 

Report from Clubhouse Manager. Montrell Anthony said he held a volunteer orientation 
meeting, with approximately 15 people in attendance. Events scheduled for March are: 
antique appraisal (very well received by residents), monthly bingo, two movies and a Spring 
Fling dance, which he hopes will be the return of the monthly Saturday night dance discon-
tinued during the pandemic. 

Report from Restaurant Manager. Cormac Ronan reported that February was a busy 
month. The return of the Sunday brunch brought 129 people to the Rendezvous, and he 
hopes this will continue to be an attraction. He stated that he is evaluating the policy for the 
banquet room which requires a $400.00 minimum charge for rental, and considering 
instead a flat room charge; no policy change has been adopted. The cost of food keeps 
rising, an average of 10% increase from November/December 2021, so menu prices may 
have to be raised to cover the cost. He and Courtney Haynes are working with volunteer 
host to train new volunteer hosts. 

Unfinished Business: Marketing for Rendezvous was discussed. Cormac is still working 
different media avenues, such as weekly specials, loyalty program for frequent patrons, ad 
in Heather ‘N Yon, and talking with groups regarding use of the banquet room. Also, an ad 
is being developed to place in Clubhouse lobby to advertise the restaurant. In response to 
suggestions to contact office buildings nearby to offer lunch for workers, that suggestion 
has been tried in the past, without success. 

New Business: 

a. Asked about starting Happy Hour at the restaurant, Cormac said that he has already
a couple of groups (like golfers) who come to the restaurant for happy hour. He is consider-
ing a Saturday 2-4 PM happy hour, as well as Sunday jam sessions after brunch for people 
who enjoy this activity. Also considering football and golf watching events in connection 
with happy hour. 

b. HGMD Bylaws Revision. HGMD President, David Funk, explained the revision to the
HGMD bylaws, which combines the Clubhouse/Restaurant and Golf committees into one 
entity, the Enterprise Advisory Group. He said that this change will help members to work 
more efficiently in a monitoring and advisory capacity, not as a managing entity. Managers 
will attend fewer meetings and the concept is a better way to do business. If members wish 
to get more detailed information, they can attend Budget & Finance meetings scheduled 
every month. The purpose of the EAG will be to monitor, review and recommend policy, as 
well as to monitor fees and help develop a budget. 

There were no further questions or comments from the audience, and the meeting was 
adjourned at 4:25 PM. The next Clubhouse/Restaurant/Golf meeting is tentatively sched-
uled to be held April 12, 2022, at 1:00 PM. 

Lenora Tracy, Secretary 



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Foundation Committee Report March 9, 2022 
To: HGMD Board of Directors and CEO 

From: Eloise Laubach, Chair 

 Subject: Report of March 9, 2022 meeting 

Committee: Eloise Laubach, Chair, Charlane Plucheck, Becky Cole, Mavis Richardson, 
Terry Schumacher 

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Eloise Laubach at 1:00 PM.  A quorum was 
present.   

Becky Cole was unable to attend.  Becky voted by email. 

Chair Comments:   The chair's term on the HGMD Board expires in May and she has 
applied to serve another term.  

2 additions to the agenda: Possible fundraiser and golf request. 

Notes of the January 12, 2022 meeting were reviewed and approved. 

Financial report was reviewed. 

Unfinished Business:  Mask Warrior bench.  Management has requested a refund for 
the bench and will purchase another.  

New Business: 

• Restaurant projects:  Herb, planters, and umbrellas (see attached).  Approved 5-0

• Clubhouse Projects:  75” Roku Smart TV $650 (see attached).  Some discussion 
as to if a policy was needed to define what will be posted and who will do posting. 
Vote 4-1 for the project.  Dissenting voter wanted a policy in place.

• Pool table request was pulled from the agenda.

• Golf project was pulled.  Golf will use Enterprise funds.

• Possible fundraiser:  Musical group Retro, Concert April 16, 6:00-8:00 pm. Needs 
HGMD and Management approval.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 pm. 

Next Meeting: April 13, 2022 at 1:00 pm. 



Golf Committee Meeting notes – March 8, 2022 

1. Called to order at 1 pm.

2. Quorum present.

3. Minutes of November 9, 2021 meeting approved.

4. Financials reviewed and approved.

5. Brian spoke on winter activities, purchases made of "out of bounds" markers, new
lights and fountains are here awaiting installation.  It was reported that the new Mech.
Diego went to a conference and training in San Diego.

6. Greg talked about the winter clean-up and that the course is now ready for
golfers.  Greg will be meeting with the HGMD Board to secure funding for a new and
improved "hitting cage", with new netting and new style turf.

7. Tom reported the Men's Club has 55 signed up and an April 12 meeting date.

8. Beulah reported that the Ladies Club Championship is set for Sep.7 & 14.  March 2nd
was a membership meeting, with 105 members (30 non-residents) and 15 waiting.

9. David Funk explained the HGMD's idea for revamping the Golf, Restaurant,
Clubhouse, Garden, and RV Parking committee's into 1 Advisory Committee.

10. Meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm.

Mike George 



HGMD TREASURER’S REPORT for MARCH 2022 Board Meeting 

Highlights of District Operations for the month ended February 2022 

Enterprise Fund: 

Enterprise Fund revenue through February was $333,500 which is $54,000 less 
than budgeted. Recreation Fee income was as expected. Restaurant and Golf 
Revenue was $49,500 less than anticipated. The golf course was closed for the 
entire month of February due to weather. The shortfall in revenue was more than 
offset by the cost of goods sold and operating expenses being less than expected. 
The offset amounted to approximately $89,000.  

Restricted Funds 

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery). The only revenue activity was the recoding of 
interest earned on the lottery bank account. $10,700 of lottery funds have been 
used for District projects. There was $152,791 in the lottery bank account at the 
end of the month.  

 Foundation Fund. The Foundation Fund received $150 in donations in February. 
Year to date donations have been $250. The deposit on the bench that had been 
ordered was refunded by the vendor.  The order will be placed with another 
vendor. The Foundation bank account has a balance of $39,720 and investments 
amounting to $150,000. 

 Debt Service Fund. Property tax collection, year to date, has been $6,787.  This is 
not unexpected as historically January and February collections have been  very 
little.  Specific ownership tax revenue year to date, has been $5,200. Interest 
expense of $25,600 was recorded for the month. The Debt Service bank account 
has a balance of $195,379 at February 28th. 



FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2022 

Budget Actual 

Clubhouse Subsidy   $52,865  $43,377 

Golf Subsidy    $43,511  $34,386 

Restaurant Subsidy $10,677   $13,067 

YEAR TO DATE THROUGH FEBRUARY 

Clubhouse Subsidy  $106,185 $91,709 

Golf Subsidy  $  87,691 $74,120 

Restaurant Subsidy $  22,696 $32,464 

2022 Statistical Information 

Golf Rounds Played Restaurant Guests 

January 182 1172 

February      0 1666 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total  182 2838 



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MARCH 14, 2022, MEETING REPORT 
BOARD ROOM AND ZOOM MEETING 

TO: Members of the Heather Gardens Budget & Finance Committee,  
HGA Board of Directors, HGMD Board of Directors, and Chief Executive Officer. 

FROM: Terry Hostetler, HGA Treasurer, and Bill Archambault, HGMD Treasurer 

Committee: Terry Hostetler, Co-Chair, Bill Archambault, Co-Chair, Craig Baldwin, 
Harry Laubach, Ray Nash, Randy Lane, Linda Serio, and Richard Ferguson. 

Committee members Ferguson and Serio were absent.  

Staff:  Jon Rae, CEO;  Jerry Counts, CFO. 

Audience:  Approximately  20 residents, including  HGA Board Members and  HGMD Board 
Members 

Welcome and Chair Comments:  The B&F Committee meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM. 
A quorum was established. Co-Chair Hostetler welcomed all members and residents present. 

The February 14, 2022,  B&F Committee meeting report was accepted as presented. 

Monthly Operating Analysis Review: Jerry Counts, CFO, reviewed the November financial 
statements for HGA and HGMD. All questions were answered. The CFO mentioned that the 
2021 audits should be ready for review at the April Budget and Finance Committee meeting, 

Subcommittee and Other Reports: 

Audit Subcommittee: Report was reviewed.  

Insurance Subcommittee: The committee will hold a workshop on Friday, March 18th. 

Capital Projects Subcommittee:  No meeting.  

Investment Update:  There is a motion regarding investments in annuities. 

Unfinished Business:   None 

New Business:  
1) Motion by  Baldwin,  seconded by Nash  and passed unanimously to recommend that

the HGA Board of Directors approve a total investment of $1,000,000 by HGA into four



fixed annuity contracts at $250,000  each for a 3-year period as recommended by the 
Nice Group of Raymond James, HGA’s investment advisor. 

2) Motion by Laubach,  seconded by Lane and passed unanimously to recommend that the
HGA Board of Directors  approve the Carpet Replacement Project at a project cost of
$96,255,

3) Motion by Lane, seconded by Baldwin and passes unanimously  to recommend that the
HGA Board of Directors approve the contract for the Elevator Jack Replacement Project
for Building 243, 244, and 250 at a project cost of $264,000. This is $94,000 more than
the 2022 budget.

4) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Laubach and passed unanimously to recommend that
the HGA Board of Directors approve the Concrete Repairs Work project at a cost of
$196,920.

5) Motion by Laubach, seconded by Lane and passed unanimously to recommend that the
HGA Board of Directors approve the Handrail Repair Project at a cost of $27,718.

6) Motion by Lane,  seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously to recommend that the
HGA Board of Directors approve Emergency Elevator Repairs in buildings 209 and 234
for a cost of $17,297.97.

7) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Laubach and passed unanimously to recommend that
the HGMD Board of Directors approve carrying forward the 2021 budget to 2022 for the
Maintenance Facility Parking Lot Asphalt Project for a cost of $59,282.

8) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Laubach and passed to recommend that the HGA
Board of Directors increase the CEO’s discretionary spending authority to $25,000. After
discussion, the maker of the motion and the second to the motion removed the motion
and tabled the motion until the April committee meeting.

9) Motion by Lane, seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously to recommend that the
HGMD Board of Directors approve the use of Lottery Funds (Conservation Trust Funds)
for the Golf Practice Cage improvement project at a cost of $5,713.51.

Discussion of HOA assessment Accounts Receivable. Jerry Counts, CFO, reviewed a summary 
analysis of assessments receivable. The analysis covered month end assessments receivable 
from June 2021 through February 2022. Total assessments receivable have been reduced by 
approximately $164,000 over that period. The committee and residents who made comments 
were highly complementary of the efforts by the CFO in collecting and reducing the 
assessments receivable. 

Members of the audience wishing to speak on non-agenda items:  None 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:35 AM. 
The next meeting will be on April 18, 2022. 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  March 17, 2022 

Motion: To approve the amended Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Bylaws 

I move that Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the amended 

Bylaws of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District as presented. 

Motion by: _David Funk    ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Rationale:  The amended Bylaws have been available for review and public comment.  



 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BYLAWS  

OF THE 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Adopted July 18, 2019 

Amended February 17, 2022 

 

 

 

  



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 2 of 15 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I. APPLICATION OF BYLAWS 

Authority ....................................................................................................................... 4 

Purpose ........................................................................................................................ 4 

Scope ........................................................................................................................... 4 

ARTICLE II.  ORGANIZATION 

Powers and Duties ....................................................................................................... 4 

Office ............................................................................................................................ 5 

 Business Office ..................................................................................................... 5 

Meetings ...................................................................................................................... 5 

 Regular Meetings ................................................................................................. 5 

 Special Meetings .................................................................................................. 5 

 Study Sessions ..................................................................................................... 5 

 Public Meetings .................................................................................................... 5 

 No Informal Action by the Board/Quorum ............................................................. 5 

 Executive Sessions .............................................................................................. 5 

 Continuance of Meetings ...................................................................................... 5 

 Emergency Meetings ............................................................................................ 6 

Preparation for and Conduct of Meetings ..................................................................... 6 

 Agenda ................................................................................................................. 6 

 Order of Business ................................................................................................. 6 

 Motions ................................................................................................................. 7 

 Public Review/Comment ...................................................................................... 7 

 Discussion ............................................................................................................ 8 

 Voting ................................................................................................................... 9 

 Disruptive, Disorderly, and Unlawful Conduct....................................................... 9 

ARTICLE III.  BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

    Board Members ........................................................................................................... 9 

 Board Member Qualifications and Terms ............................................................. 9 

 Board Member’s Performance Duties ................................................................... 9 

 Oath of Office and Bond ..................................................................................... 10 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 3 of 15 
 

 Vacancies ........................................................................................................... 10 

 Resignation and Removal .................................................................................. 10 

 Disclosure of Conflict of Interest ......................................................................... 10 

 Compensation .................................................................................................... 10 

    Officers ...................................................................................................................... 11 

 Election of Officers ............................................................................................. 11 

 President/Chairperson ........................................................................................ 11 

 Vice President ………………………………………………………………………... 11  

 Secretary ............................................................................................................ 11 

 Treasurer ............................................................................................................ 12 

 Recording Secretary ........................................................................................... 12 

 Additional Duties ................................................................................................. 12 

ARTICLE IV.  STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

Functions ................................................................................................................... 12 

Committee Composition ..................................................................................... 13 

Committee Chairperson/Co-chairpersons .......................................................... 13 

Duties of the Chairperson/Co-chairpersons ........................................................ 13 

Substitute Chairperson ....................................................................................... 13 

Tenure of Committee Members .......................................................................... 13 

Cohabitants ........................................................................................................ 13 

Committee Quorum ............................................................................................ 13 

Standing Committees ......................................................................................... 14 

          Joint Committees……………………………………………………………………….14 

Special Committees ............................................................................................ 14 

Open Meetings ................................................................................................... 14 

ARTICLE V.  ADMINISTRATION 

Financial Administration ............................................................................................. 14 

 Fiscal Year.......................................................................................................... 14 

 Budget ................................................................................................................ 14 

 Contracts ............................................................................................................ 14 

 Annual Audit ....................................................................................................... 14 

Selection of and Consultation with Consultants and Contractors ............................... 14 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 4 of 15 
 

ARTICLE VI.  GENERAL 

Modification of Bylaws ................................................................................................ 15 

ARTICLE I – APPLICATION OF BYLAWS 

Section 1. Authority.  Heather Gardens Metropolitan District (District) is a quasi-

municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado with those powers 

specifically authorized by, and in compliance with the Special District Act, Article 1 of Title 

32, C.R.S. (Special District Act), including, but not limited to the power to adopt, amend, 

and enforce bylaws and rules and regulations not in conflict with the constitution and laws 

of this state for carrying on the business, objectives, and affairs of the Board of Directors 

(Board) of the District and the District. 

Section 2. Purpose.  It is hereby declared that the Bylaws hereunder set forth will 

serve a public purpose and aid the Board and the District in carrying on its business, 

objectives, and affairs. 

Section 3. Scope.  These Bylaws shall supersede all previous versions of the District’s 

bylaws and policy manuals, as well as all previous resolutions, actions and informal 

practices and policies of the District or portions thereof which may be in conflict with the 

provisions hereof.  

ARTICLE II – ORGANIZATION 

Section 1. Powers and Duties.  All powers, privileges and duties vested in, or 

imposed upon the District by law shall be exercised and performed by and through the 

Board, whether set forth specifically or impliedly in these Bylaws, provided, however, the 

Board: 

A. May delegate to officers, contractors or employees of the District any or all 

administrative or ministerial duties; 

B. Has delegated to the Heather Gardens Association and the Association’s 

general manager (District’s Agent) certain managerial, administrative and 

ministerial duties in accordance with the Management Agreement by and 

between the District and the Heather Gardens Association dated August 23, 

2018, as may be amended from time to time (Management Agreement); 

C. May delegate the authority to make purchases, negotiate leases for office 

space, and sign contracts, receipts, endorsements, checks, releases and 

other documents; and 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 5 of 15 
 

D. May create standing or special committees and delegate such authority 

thereto as the Board deems necessary and proper for the performance of 

such committee’s functions and obligations. 

 

Section 2. Office. 

A. Business Office. The principal business office of the District shall be at 

2888 South Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, Colorado 80014, until otherwise 

designated by the Board. 

Section 3. Meetings. 

A. Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board shall be conducted on 

the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 p.m., at the Heather Gardens 

Clubhouse Board Room, 2888 South Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, 

Colorado, unless otherwise designated by the Board. 

 

B. Special Meetings.  From time to time the Board may call special meetings 

of the Board upon advance written notice in compliance with the Special 

District Act and other applicable laws. 

 

C. Study Sessions. From time to time the Board may hold study sessions to 

receive, present and/or discuss information but not take any official actions. 

 

D. Public Meetings.  All meetings of the Board and its committees, including 

study sessions, other than executive sessions, shall be noticed in 

compliance with applicable laws and, with the exception of the executive 

sessions, open to the public and allow time for public comments. 

 

E. No Informal Action by the Board/Quorum.  Except as otherwise provided 

herein or as allowed by law, all official business of the Board shall be 

transacted at a regular or special meeting at which a quorum (more than 

one-half of the number of Board members serving on the Board at that time) 

shall be present in person or telephonically.  

 

F. Executive Sessions.  Executive sessions may be called at regular or 

special meetings of the Board in compliance with the Colorado Open 

Meetings Law, §§ 24-6-401 et seq., C.R.S.  No adoption of any proposed 

policy, position, resolution, rule, regulation, or formal action shall take place 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 6 of 15 
 

in an executive session.  The discussion in executive session shall be 

limited to the reasons for which the executive session was called. 

 

G. Continuance of Meetings.  When a regular or special meeting is for any 

reason continued to another time and place, further notice need not be 

given of the continued meeting if the time and place of such meeting are 

announced at the meeting at which the continuance is taken, except as 

required by law.  At the continued meeting, any business may be transacted 

which could have been transacted at the original meeting. 

 

H. Emergency Meetings.  Emergency meetings may be called without notice, 

if notice is not practicable, by the president of the Board or any two (2) Board 

members in the event of an emergency that requires the immediate action 

of the Board in order to protect the public health, safety and welfare of the 

property owners and residents of the District.  If possible, notice of such 

emergency meeting may be given to the members of the Board by 

telephone or whatever other means are reasonable to meet the 

circumstances of the emergency, and shall be provided to the public via any 

practicable means available, if any, including, but not limited to, posting 

notice of such emergency meeting on the District’s website, if any.  At such 

emergency meeting, any action within the power of the Board that is 

necessary for the immediate protection of the public health, safety and 

welfare may be taken; provided however, that any action taken at an 

emergency meeting shall be ratified at the first to occur: (a) the next regular 

meeting of the Board, or (b) the next special meeting of the Board.    

Section 4.  Preparation for and Conduct of Meetings.  The Board recognizes that 

establishing a uniform and systematic protocol for preparing for and conducting its regular, 

special, and committee meetings and study sessions will help assure the efficient operations 

of the District and transparency to and participation of the public.  As such, the Board hereby 

adopts the following procedures for the preparation of and conduct at meetings which the 

Board, the District’s Agent, and the officers, agents and employees of the District shall use 

all reasonable efforts to follow and which shall be in addition to and shall be subject to other 

legal requirements set forth relating to the notice of and conduct at meetings: 

A. Agenda.  The agenda for all meetings and study sessions of the District is set 

by the chairperson with recommendations from other Board members and 

the District’s Agent, and if appropriate, by legal counsel. The agenda for all 

meetings will include an agenda item for public comment for non-agenda 

items. The District’s Agent is responsible for posting the notice and agenda in 

accordance with law and as provided in the District’s annual administrative 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 7 of 15 
 

resolution.  The agenda for any meeting or study session may be revised by 

motion, second and a majority vote of members of the Board. 

 

B. Order of Business.  The business of all regular and special meetings of 

the Board shall be transacted, as far as practicable, as follows: 

 

1. Determine quorum is present. 

2. Call meeting to order. 

3. Consider approval of the minutes of the previous meeting/meetings. 

4. Addition or changes to agenda. 

5. President’s comments. 

6. Review of Financial Reports 

7. Discussion of General Manager’s report. 

8. Reports of Directors, committees and professional consultants 

9. Unfinished business. 

10. New business. 

11. Other business. 

12. Residents wishing to address the Board on non-agenda items.  (Time 

Limit – Three Minutes.) 

13. Adjournment. 

 

C. Motions. 

 

1. Motions to take an action may be made at any meeting (but not study 
session) in open session (not executive session) by any member of the 
Board. 
 

2. A motion may be made to take the following illustrative (but not 
exhaustive) list of actions: 

 

a. Approve; 
b. Disapprove; 
c. Table to a date certain; 
d. Table indefinitely; or 
e. Refer to a committee. 

 
3. A motion must receive a second. If there is not a second then the 

motion dies without further discussion. 
 

4. After a motion and second, the members of the Board will have further 
discussion and public comment will be allowed (see below). 

 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 8 of 15 
 

D. Public Review/Comment. 

 

1. The Board, when possible, will endeavor to provide advance notice to 

the residents of Heather Gardens (in addition to that required by law) 

prior to adopting any new or revised bylaws or policy/procedure 

manuals by publishing information regarding such new or revised 

bylaws or policy/procedure manuals in the newsletter and the Heather 

Gardens Association electronic distribution and by making copies of 

such new or revised bylaws or policies manuals available for review. 

 

2. The agenda for all meetings and study sessions will include an agenda 

item for public comment for non-agenda items.  Public comment during 

this item is limited to 3 minutes per person.  Members of the public 

wishing to address the Board during this agenda item will be asked to 

sign-up in advance and public comment will be received by the 

chairperson. 

 

3. Public comment will be solicited and received by the chairperson after 

a motion and second have been made for a Board action and before a 

vote is taken.  Public comment during this item is limited to 3 minutes 

per person.  Members of the public wishing to address the Board 

during Board action items may, but will not be asked to, sign-up in 

advance.  Public comment may be solicited and received by the 

chairperson after discussion of items at a study session. 

 

4. No response to public comment is expected or required.  However, 

when a response is made the following order may be used: 

 

a. Chairperson; 

b. District’s Agent; 

c. Board members; and 

d. Legal counsel. 

 
E. Discussion.  After a motion and second have been made regarding a Board 

action item, the following rules will apply to discussions by members of the 

Board: 

 

1. All discussion must stay on topic and be polite. 

 

2. Discussion can be closed by: 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 9 of 15 
 

 

a. The chairperson if there is no objection; or 

b. If there is an objection, the Board members shall vote on 

whether to close discussion. 

 

F. Voting.  After the close of discussion, the chairperson will call for a vote and 

announce the results.  The chairperson may take the vote by show of hands, 

orally or by roll call.  All votes will be open, not by secret ballot, except as 

allowed by law.  Except as otherwise provided herein or required by law or 

contract, any action of the Board shall require the affirmative vote of a 

majority of the Board members present, or attending telephonically, and 

voting.   

 

G. Disruptive, Disorderly and Unlawful Conduct.  If a member of the Board, 

member of the public or any attendee of a District meeting or study session 

engages in disruptive, disorderly or unlawful conduct during a District meeting 

or study session the chairperson may issue a warning regarding such 

conduct, call a recess in the meeting or study session, adjourn the meeting or 

study session, and/or call security/law enforcement. 

 

ARTICLE III – BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

Section 1. Board Members. 

A. Board Member Qualifications and Terms.  Board members shall be 

eligible electors of the District as that term is defined by law.  The term of 

each Board member shall be determined by relevant statutory provisions 

with elections held and conducted in the manner prescribed by the Special 

District Act, the Uniform Election Code of 1992, Articles 1 to 13 of Title 1, 

C.R.S. and the Colorado Local Government Election Code, Article 13.5 of 

Title 1, C.R.S. The eligible electors of the District have not exercised the 

rights granted to them in Article XVIII, Section 11 of the Colorado 

Constitution to lengthen, shorten or eliminate the limitations on the terms of 

office imposed by such section, therefore, members of the Board are 

subject to term limits as provided by law.  

 B. Board Member’s Performance of Duties.  A Board member of the District 

shall perform all duties of a Board member, including duties as a member 

of any committee of the Board upon which the Board member may serve, 

in a manner which the Board member reasonably believes to be in the best 

interest of the District.  Board members have a common-law fiduciary 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 10 of 15 
 

obligation to the District.  As a fiduciary, each Board member has the duty 

to exercise the utmost good faith, business sense and astuteness on the 

District’s behalf and is prohibited from taking personal advantage of a 

situation to benefit the Board member or to prejudice the District.  

In performing the Board member’s duties, each Board member shall be 

entitled to rely on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including 

financial statements and other financial data provided, however, a Board 

member shall not be considered to be acting in good faith if the Board 

member has knowledge concerning the matter in question that would cause 

such reliance to be unwarranted. 

C. Oath of Office and Bond.  Each member of the Board, before assuming 

the responsibilities of the office, shall take and subscribe to an oath of office 

and provide a bond as required by law and provided at the expense of the 

District. 

D. Vacancies.  Any vacancy occurring on the Board shall be filled by an 

affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Board members, as provided 

by law.  The appointed individual must meet the statutorily prescribed 

qualifications for Board members and shall serve until the next regular 

election. 

E. Resignation and Removal.  Board members may be removed from office 

only by recall as provided by law.  A Board member may resign as a Board 

member or an elected office (president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer) 

at any time by giving written notice to the Board, and acceptance of such 

resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Removal from an 

elected office may occur when, for a demonstrable reason, an officer 

becomes unable to perform the duties of the office. In such a case, a 

member of the Board shall make a motion to that effect, and upon a majority 

of the Board voting in favor of such motion, the officer shall be removed 

immediately. The officer position shall then be declared vacant. An election 

by the Board shall then be held to fill the vacant officer position.  

F. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest.  A potential conflict of interest of any 

Board member shall be disclosed by such Board member in accordance 

with law, particularly Article 18 of Title 24, C.R.S., and §§ 32-1-902(3) and 

18-8-308, C.R.S.  

G. Compensation.  Board members may receive compensation for services 

in accordance with §§ 32-1-902(3)(a)(I) & (II), C.R.S. if so authorized by 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 11 of 15 
 

resolution of the Board.  The District shall allow reimbursement of 

reasonable and actual expenses of the Board members while acting on 

behalf of the District. 

Section 2. Officers.   

A. Election of Officers.  The Board shall elect from its membership a 

president, secretary, and a treasurer.  The office of secretary and treasurer 

may be held by one person. The Board may also elect from its membership 

a vice president. 

1.   The officers shall be elected by a majority of the Board 

members voting at such meeting at which the election of 

officers is considered. 

2.   Election of officers shall be conducted annually at the first 

regular or special District meeting held in May and the officers 

shall serve for a term of one year. Election of officers may also 

be conducted at other meetings in order to fill a vacant office. 

B. President/Chairperson. The president (also referred to as the 

 chairperson) shall preside at all meetings.  The president is 

 authorized to sign all Board approved contracts, deeds, notes, 

 debentures, warrants and other instruments on behalf of the District. 

C.  Vice President. The vice president shall preside at all meetings of the 

Board and perform the presidential duties in the absence of the president.   

D. Secretary. 

1. In the absence of the president and, if applicable, the vice-

president, the secretary shall preside at  all meetings of the 

Board. 

 2. The secretary shall be responsible for the records of the 

 District; may act as secretary at meetings of the Board and 

 record all votes; may be responsible for composing a record 

 of the proceedings of the Board in a minute book kept for that 

 purpose, which shall be an official record of the Board; and 

 shall perform all duties incident to that office. 

 3. The secretary shall have the authority to affix the District seal 

 to and attest to all contracts and instruments authorized to be 

 executed by the Board. 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 12 of 15 
 

 E. Treasurer. 

 1. The treasurer shall be authorized to invest all surplus funds or 

 other available funds of the District in permitted investments 

 authorized by law or as specified by the Board. The Board 

 may authorize investments only as authorized by law.  

 2. The treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept strict and 

 accurate accounts of all money received by and disbursed for 

 and on behalf of District in permanent records. 

 3. The treasurer shall ensure that a corporate fidelity bond in an 

 amount determined by the Board but not less than $5,000, 

 conditioned on the faithful performance of the duties of the 

 Treasurer’s office is filed with the Clerk of the Court, at the 

 expense of the District. 

 4. The treasurer shall be responsible for the presentation of the 

 Budget to the District. 

F. Recording Secretary.  The Board shall have the authority to appoint a 

recording secretary who need not be a member of the Board, and  who 

will be responsible for recording all votes and composing a record of the 

proceedings of the Board in the minute archive and will be the custodian of 

the seal of the District. The recording secretary shall not be required to take 

an oath of office, nor post a performance bond. 

G. Additional Duties.  The officers of the Board shall perform such other 

duties and functions as may from time to time be required by the Board or 

which are required by law. 

ARTICLE IV – STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

Section 1.  Functions.  The primary purpose of a committee is to serve in an advisory 

role and recommend courses of action to the Board.  In particular, committees: 

A. Monitor, in cooperation with the District’s Agent, or designated staff, the 

effectiveness of policies and rules within its area of concern;  

B. Review and/or make recommendations concerning the policies and 

procedures of the District for its area of concern; 

C. Review and/or make recommendations concerning fees, if any, for its area 

of concern; and 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 13 of 15 
 

D. Make recommendations to assist in the preparation of the annual budget 

for its area of concern. 

Section 2.    Committee Composition.  Each committee consists of a chairperson or 

co-chairpersons and as many up to seven eligible electors of the District as may be 

deemed necessary by the Board to conduct committee business.  Eligible electors of the 

District may apply for membership on committees by completing an application obtained 

in the business office and submitting it to the chairperson of the committee on which 

membership is desired. 

Section 3.   Committee Chairperson/Co-chairpersons.  Unless otherwise authorized 

by the Board, the chairperson/co-chairpersons of each committee shall be a Board 

member appointed by the District president, subject to approval by the Board. 

Section 4.   Duties of the Chairperson/Co-chairpersons.  The chairperson/co-

chairpersons of each committee shall enroll members in the committee as required to 

ensure that all members meet the criteria of these bylaws and act in the best interest of 

the District.; 

Section 5. Substitute Chairpersons. Committee chairpersons shall arrange for 

another Board member to chair any meeting of the committee at which the chairperson 

will be unable to attend. 

Section 6. Tenure of Committee Members.  Members of committees may serve for 

a maximum of four consecutive years.  After a one-year break in service, such person 

may return to the committee at the recommendation of the chairperson and after approval 

by the Board. Approval for a member to be permitted to exceed this limitation may be 

granted on a case-by-case basis by the Board.  Such extensions will be valid for only one 

year at a time and should normally be requested and approved because of one or both 

of the following circumstances: 

A. Losing the member will reduce membership below the minimums specified 

in these bylaws; and/or 

B. The member has professional experience (e.g., finance, law, engineering, 

etc.) that is particularly valuable to the committee.          

Once seated, members of a committee, may be removed with or without cause by a vote 

of the Board. 

Section 7.  Cohabitants.  No two persons living in the same unit shall be permitted to 

serve on the same committee. 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 14 of 15 
 

Section 8. Committee Quorum.  A committee’s quorum is a majority of its minimum 

number of voting members, including the chairperson. 

Section 9. Standing Committees. The following standing committees are hereby 

created by the Board: Clubhouse/Restaurant, Golf Enterprise Advisory Group, 

Foundation, and Property Policy. The Board, at its discretion, may from time to time form 

additional standing committees or dissolve a standing committee. The duration, 

composition, purpose, duties and responsibilities of any standing committee, are set forth 

in the composition, membership, purpose, duties and responsibilities of a Procedure 

Memorandum approved by the Board.  The president of the Board is an ex-officio member 

of each standing committee. 

Section 10.  Special Committees. From time to time a project outside the concerns of 

the standing committees may occur, in which case the Board may create a special 

committee for such project. The duration, membership, chairperson, purpose, duties and 

responsibilities of any special committee of the Board shall be as defined by the Board.  

Once the project is completed the special committee may be dissolved. The president of 

the Board is an ex-officio member of each special committee. 

Section 11.   Joint Committees.  The Management Agreement provides that joint 

committees may be formed from time to time.  The District and Heather Gardens 

Association have agreed to participate in two joint committees: Joint Budget and Finance 

Committee and Joint Long Range Planning Committee providing advice to each Board, 

as appropriate, on matters of joint concern.  The president of the Board is an ex-officio 

member of each joint committee. 

 

Section 112.  Open Meetings.  All committee meetings shall be open to the public and 

allow time for public comment. 

ARTICLE V – ADMINISTRATION 

Section 1.  The District’s Agent shall perform all duties necessary to fulfill the obligations 

of the Management Agreement. 

Section 2.  Financial Administration.  

A. Fiscal Year.  The fiscal year of the District shall commence on January 1 

of each year and end on December 31. 

B. Budget.  The District’s Agent, in cooperation with the treasurer of the Board, 

shall be responsible for preparation, presentation, notice and filing of the 

annual budget for the District in accordance with law. 



 
Adopted as amended  July 18, 2019-March 17, 2022 

Page 15 of 15 
 

C. Contracts.  Neither the Board nor the District’s Agent has authority to enter 

into any contract, or otherwise bind or obligate the District to any liability for 

payment of money for which funds have not been appropriated by the 

Board.  Any contract, verbal or written, contrary to this Section shall be void 

ad initio, and no District funds shall be expended in payment of such 

contracts, except as may be allowed by law. 

D. Annual Audit.  The Board shall cause an annual audit to be performed at 

the end of each fiscal year of all financial affairs of the District through 

December 31 of such fiscal year in accordance with law. 

Section 3.  Selection of and Consultation with Consultants and Contractors.  

Agents, engineers, accountants, special consultants and legal counsel of the District shall 

be selected by the Board. The District’s President, the District’s Agent and any other 

individual authorized by the District’s President, Agent or Board may contact the legal 

counsel, auditor or other consultants engaged by the Board to seek advice. 

ARTICLE VI – GENERAL 

Section 1. Modification of Bylaws.  These Bylaws may be altered, amended or 

repealed at any regular or special meeting of the Board by a majority vote of the Board 

members to become effective immediately or at a subsequent date. 

 

ADOPTED the 187th day of July 2019 March 2022, by the Board of Directors of Heather 

Gardens Metropolitan District. 

 

HEATHER GARDEN METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

 

________________________________________ 

_______________________________, President 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 

_______________________________, Secretary 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  March 17, 2022 
 
Motion: To approve funding for Rendezvous Restaurant patio umbrellas, planters, and 

herbs 

 
Based on the recommendation of the Foundation Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens 

Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the expenditure from the Foundation General 

Fund in an amount not to exceed $1,500 for four umbrellas, three planters, and a selection of 

herbs.    

 
Motion by: _Eloise Laubach         ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
 
Note/Rationale:  See the attached description and justification. 

 



From: Cormac Ronan
To: Eloise Laubach
Cc: Evelyn Ybarra
Subject: RE: Foundation Projects
Date: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41:07 AM
Attachments: Foundation file.docx

Hi Eloise,  I have a couple of request for the foundation for this summer,  in the past the Foundation
provided funds for the herbs and planters for the restaurant patio  …..  these have been a great
success but we tend to run out of fresh herbs pretty fast so we would like to expand the herb garden
project.  We had 3 big planters that produced, fresh thyme, 3 different kinds of mint, fresh parsley
and basil.  These herbs were use for making soups, sauces, the mint for mojitos in the summer so
they were highly used and really enhanced the food at the restaurant.  As I mention the planters can
only grow so much so we are requesting funds to increase production and add planters,  one item is
a raised planter box which would hold quite a few herbs and the other one would be fitted on the
railings to give the patio some curb appeal and be a place to grow lots more herbs.  Some of these
herbs are like trees,  the keep growing and give years of enjoyment.  The thyme and mint we planted
two years ago comes back each spring,  the basil is done at the end of the year of course.  Last we
years the staff purchased herbs as it was indeed a strange year with covid but we didn’t want the
project to die.  I am attaching photos of the two herb planters so the committee can see what I am
requesting funds for .
 
The other thing I am requesting fund for is the patio umbrellas, we also received funds from the
Foundation for umbrellas which we did purchase and used for two summers now.  We didn’t know
at that point that umbrellas that can be directed towards and angled were the umbrellas our
residents really like and want us to have, so I am requesting funds for 4 new umbrellas to replace the
current umbrellas with the intention of using the old umbrellas on the banquet room patio as we
moved the old furniture over there and those patio tables do not have umbrellas currently.
 
Two Wall / fence planters $125 each plus shipping $300 approx total
 
One patio planter $329 ( shipping if free )
 
4 umbrellas $148 each ( free shipping )
 
Soil for planters $50
 
Selection of herbs $150
 
Total $1421.00
 
Thank you for your consideration,  any part of the request fulfilled would be greatly appreciated.
I will try to make the meeting in March but Wednesday we have a lunch group that meets in the
banquet room and its always a little busy.
 
Thank you
Cormac

mailto:cormac.ronan@HeatherGardensmail.com
mailto:eloise.laubach@HeatherGardensmail.com
mailto:evelyn.ybarra@HeatherGardensmail.com



https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE

[image: Andrei Metal Wall Planter]



[image: A person standing next to a bench

Description automatically generated with medium confidence]



https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE





https://www.patioliving.com/woodard-belden-aluminum-casual-patio-dining-set-wrgfvds

[image: ]

https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464

$150





image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.png





 

https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-

K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-

W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-

900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6

BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE 

 

 

https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE
https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE
https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE
https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE
https://www.wayfair.com/Gracie-Oaks--Andrei-Metal-Wall-Planter-X113802974-L349-K~W002791863.html?refid=GX433574360818-W002791863&device=c&ptid=900817487456&network=g&targetid=pla-900817487456&channel=GooglePLA&ireid=107213502&fdid=1817&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6BktJUwkUUP6uVJSJRtWJ8tVbDFdvzJxUIdZoBkjJIY2qXd-84DA1unBoCkSIQAvD_BwE


 

 

https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-

garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping

&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0

wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE 

 

 

https://www.patioliving.com/woodard-belden-aluminum-casual-patio-dining-set-wrgfvds 

https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE
https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE
https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE
https://www.gardeners.com/buy/vegtrug-patio-garden/8609777.html?VariationId=P_5637154543&utm_campaign=PLA&utm_medium=googleshopping&utm_source=google&SC=GGLPLA&gclid=CjwKCAiAgbiQBhAHEiwAuQ6Bkjm8XcRrR9fqg1Jtvl0896Argr_0wwaBGqNbx1lvlwxQ_qe6DEdSIRoCyI8QAvD_BwE
https://www.patioliving.com/woodard-belden-aluminum-casual-patio-dining-set-wrgfvds


 

https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627

&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--

YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqB

rYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADM

gUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIAB

ANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIAB

gwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464 

$150 

 

https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464
https://www.google.com/search?q=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&sa=X&biw=1216&bih=627&tbm=shop&sxsrf=APq-WBuXf15SsX8K2_avvPXHZFk--YMfLw%3A1645120871598&ei=Z40OYsDTI4_A0PEP4dWasAs&ved=0ahUKEwiAo6fpqIf2AhUPIDQIHeGqBrYQ4dUDCAY&uact=5&oq=commercial+adjustable+patio+umbrella&gs_lcp=Cgtwcm9kdWN0cy1jYxADMgUIABCiBDoICAAQgAQQsAM6CQgAELADEB4QGDoLCAAQsAMQBRAeEBg6CwgAELADEAgQHhAYOgQIABANOggIABANEB4QGDoKCAAQDRAFEB4QGDoKCAAQCBANEB4QGEoECEEYAVC3DVigJGCVKGgBcAB4AIABgwGIAe8IkgEDMy44mAEAoAEByAEKwAEB&sclient=products-cc#spd=10747891993622792464


Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  March 17, 2022 

Motion: To approve funding for 75” TV for the Clubhouse 

Based on the recommendation of the Foundation Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens 

Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the expenditure from the Foundation General 

Fund in an amount not to exceed $650 for a 75” TV for the Clubhouse.

Motion by: _Eloise Laubach  ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Note/Rationale:  See the attached description and justification. 



From: Eloise Laubach
To: Evelyn Ybarra
Subject: Fw: Potential Projects
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 8:08:09 PM
Attachments: onn. 75_ Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com.pdf

VIZIO 75_ Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy.pdf
Amazon.com_ VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay
and Chromecast Built-in, Dolby Vision, HDR10+, HDMI 2.1, Variable Refresh Rate, M75Q6-J03, 2021 Model .pdf
Glenwood - Billiards Tables.pdf
Brunswick Allenton Pool Table _ The Fitness Outlet.pdf
The Black Wolf Pool Table by Brunswick Billiards - Everything Billiards and Spas.pdf
image001.png

From: Montrell Anthony <Montrell.Anthony@HeatherGardensmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Eloise Laubach <eloise.laubach@HeatherGardensmail.com>
Subject: Potential Projects
 
Hi Eloise,
 
We have a couple of requests that I think will enhance the Clubhouse experience and appearance.
 

1. We would like to have a 75-inch smart TV for the Clubhouse lobby. The TV will display all our
flyers for upcoming events and trips. This will replace the bulletin across from the front desk.
We would like to hang this TV on the wall where the current HG event flyers are located.

 
With this capability our residence and guest will be able to see flyers clearer and
we would have less clutter in this area.

 
I have attached some quotes for smart TVs.
 
 

2. Our Billiards Room is in need of a new pool table. We have one that is out of order due to a
part missing corner. From what I understand the manufacture is no longer in business to
replace the part. This table is unplayable and is a bit of an eye soar because it is covered.

 
I have attached some quotes for a replacement pool table

 
 
Thank you and we appreciate all your help.
 
 

Montrell Anthony
Clubhouse Manager

 

mailto:eloise.laubach@HeatherGardensmail.com
mailto:evelyn.ybarra@HeatherGardensmail.com



3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 1/9


 Aurora Supercenter |  Aurora, 80014


Electronics / TV & Video / All TVs


0% APR* on select TVs Shop now


Sponsored


Rollback


onn.


onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV
(100044717)


$648.00 $776.00
 (4.5) 76 reviews


$648.00 $776.00


Check availability nearby


 Pickup not available at Aurora Supercenter
Check availability nearby


Packaging note: Ships in the manufacturer's original packaging, which may reveal the contents.


 Add to list  Add to registry


Sponsored


$149.00 $199.99


TCL 32" Class 720P HD LED Roku Smart TV 3 Series 32S331


 2511


Add


 Departments  Services  
Reorder
My Items 


Sign In
Account 


$0.00


0



https://www.walmart.com/cp/3944

https://www.walmart.com/cp/1060825

https://www.walmart.com/cp/447913

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuqzEg-d4KkygrdJdOYQWdsedXTY8iX9ASZWpIixELa0wJuSESZCHHn2rYCOyuEIFuXDTLG75fHdSBglKiiEY8HCDzvwnUV7nWPyFoa2pfNoqny_Tn2wvFO5VWawiIQS-QygGP2_ROLXtOzPtQ999EkYCdnQWjVzu_kw2o2G1JqiHigU5J5Wem96lQZmaDNTfUm8VCdTJBQ_7jKcwRsy1RquiY5l8ILgt_eTneemybiPtDRbmxAs2kv6NEUtzKgnlPjlyTHPgO8FG2F3cJ_TBsV6SU1DUYotc0qPWz3-9TRO5nA-gwCaPny&sai=AMfl-YSusLZUXpvon31QAnNnM7PmocZtU4UYaPQvDKcoexGIoSC8-zfwlCuQZTst9RZlw5Y7vzmYyHA23_IYQntW50CoK9Q6kf7thRTrkwj-&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPu1d_s8pAcYEAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.walmart.com/browse/samsung-tax-time/0/0%3F_refineresult%3Dtrue%26_be_shelf_id%3D%5B%25E2%2580%25A6%5Dort%3D100%26facet%3Dshelf_id%253A4030353%257C%257Cretailer_type%253AWalmart

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-top~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=7a2a6720-c56f-4975-a244-a3069a44f055&mloc=sp-item-top&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6pPwlB5gXT8gVxVLvQX4-eKkO2O5Z9xQaz5CJghsgzbFXmvrUwEtH1kchTEHhdLAaxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2245

https://www.walmart.com/

https://www.walmart.com/my-items

https://www.walmart.com/account/login?vid=oaoh





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 2/9


Pickup Delivery 2-day shipping





Check out these related products


 



https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-top~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=7a2a6720-c56f-4975-a244-a3069a44f055&mloc=sp-item-top&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6pPwlB5gXT8gVxVLvQX4-eKkO2O5Z9xQaz5CJghsgzbFXmvrUwEtH1kchTEHhdLAaxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2245

https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-70-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012588/826377921?athcpid=826377921&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true

https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-58-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100069454/523532833?athcpid=523532833&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Refurbished-onn-43-Class-4K-UHD-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012584/775730773?athcpid=775730773&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 3/9


Popular items in this category
Bestselling items that customers love


About this item


Product details 


Binge on movies and TV episodes, news, sports, music and more! We insisted on 4K Ultra High Definition for
this 75" LED TV, bringing out more lifelike color, texture and detail. Enjoy an edge-to edge viewing


$548.00


onn. 70” Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED
Roku Smart TV HDR (100012588)


 1326


Pickup 3+ day shipping


$378.00


onn. 58” Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED
Roku Smart TV HDR (100069454)


 213


2-day shipping


$198.00


Refurbished onn. 43" C
LED Roku Smart TV H


 48


3+ day shipping


$198.00 $224.00


Hisense 40" Class 2K FHD LED Roku
Smart TV H4030F Series 40H4030F1


 1599


Pickup Delivery 3+ day shipping


Rollback


Sponsored


$149.00 $199.99


TCL 32" Class 720P HD LED Roku
Smart TV 3 Series 32S331


 2511


Pickup Delivery 2-day shipping


Sponsored


$598.00


LG 70" Class 4K UHD 
70UN6955ZUC


 5104


2-day shipping


Add Add Add


Add Add Add



https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-70-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012588/826377921?athcpid=826377921&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true

https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-58-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100069454/523532833?athcpid=523532833&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Refurbished-onn-43-Class-4K-UHD-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012584/775730773?athcpid=775730773&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Hisense-40-Class-2K-FHD-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-H4030F-Series-40H4030F1/470905078?athcpid=470905078&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=utic&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true&athbdg=L1300

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-p13n~desktop~Popular%20items%20in%20this%20category&pos=2&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2FTCL-32-Class-720P-HD-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-3-Series-32S331%2F721539264%3Fathcpid%3D721539264%26athpgid%3DAthenaItempage%26athcgid%3Dnull%26athznid%3Dutic%26athieid%3Dv0%26athstid%3DCS098%26athguid%3DENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q%26athancid%3Dnull%26athposb%3D2%26athena%3Dtrue&adUid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&mloc=sp-item-p13n&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=u0-uTpdrRx3TvHRKc7dytkZ-m_VzEvYYEjJ70cBEU0VB0S3oPqeoqvkEXcwYBNg886M3u0GAI16PB27jn_LSOYvc3hHolov3t4ju8IvbLVg&storeId=1492&athcpid=721539264&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=utic&athieid=v0&athstid=CS098&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athposb=2&athena=true

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-p13n~desktop~Popular%20items%20in%20this%20category&pos=3&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2FLG-70-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-Smart-TV-70UN6955ZUC%2F483358137%3Fathcpid%3D483358137%26athpgid%3DAthenaItempage%26athcgid%3Dnull%26athznid%3Dutic%26athieid%3Dv0%26athstid%3DCS098%26athguid%3DENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q%26athancid%3Dnull%26athposb%3D12%26athena%3Dtrue&adUid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&mloc=sp-item-p13n&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=RX4O6QqSxPOyDokbysjl5EZ-m_VzEvYYEjJ70cBEU0Vk4wq8-L2EEggBOjchmTVoyBQ52Ete-L20gAggQHl_81u6dX9LtWjurjBVrEEiZ5Q&storeId=1492&athcpid=483358137&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=utic&athieid=v0&athstid=CS098&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athposb=12&athena=true





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 4/9


experience too with a low-profile, frameless bezel. We also partnered with Roku to bring you the best
possible content with thousands of channels to choose from, conveniently presented through your own
customizable home screen. Watch via cable, satellite, HDTV antenna or just start streaming from your
favorite app. Like the sound of your own voice? You can actually use it with the Roku mobile app to search
for the title, artist, actor or director, or just go old-school with our handy remote. We handle all software
updates too, automatically, so all you have to worry about is what to watch. Lose yourself in the ultimate
viewing experience. We're onn.™ to something here. Say goodbye to stressful decision-making and fear of
the electronics aisle. Our mission is simple…to deliver great products and make it easy. Choose onn. and get
back to using your brainpower for the important things in life like pondering the question, "What should I
binge watch this weekend?"


75" (74.5" actual diagonal) 2160p UHD LED TV
VESA: 300 x 200 mm
60 Hz refresh rate, 4K (2160p) resolution, DLED display, frameless bezel, wireless streaming
Connections: 3 HDMI, 1 composite, 1 USB, 1 LAN, 1 coaxial/cable, 1 optical and 1 headphone
What's in the box? 1 onn. Roku TV 75", 1 Roku TV remote control (batteries included), 1 Quick Start Guide
and 1 TV stand + hardware


We aim to show you accurate product information. Manufacturers, suppliers and others provide what you
see here, and we have not verified it.  See our disclaimer


Specifications 


Display Technology
DLED


Resolution
4K UHD


Connector Type
HDMI


Model
100044717


Screen Size
75 in


Is Smart
Y


Brand
onn.


Assembled Product Weight
50.7 lb


Manufacturer Part Number
100044717







3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 5/9


Streaming Services
Netflix, Disney+, HBO Max, Hulu, Apple TV, Showtime, Peacock, ESPN, Spotify, Roku & thousands more


Refresh Rate
60 Hz


Features
60 Hz refresh rate, 4K (2160p) resolution, DLED display, frameless bezel, wireless streaming


Assembled Product Dimensions (L x W x H)
65.90 x 14.30 x 40.60 Inches


Warranty 


Warnings 


WARNING - California Proposition 65
PROPOSITION 65 WARNING: This product can expose you to chemicals including styrene, which is known to
the State of California to cause cancer and Bisphenol A (BPA), which is known to the State of California to
cause birth defects or other reproductive harm. For more information, go to www.P65Warnings.ca.gov.


 Report incorrect product information


Earn $32.40 on this item. Learn how


Products you may also like Sponsored


Rollback


Add Add Add



https://www.p65warnings.ca.gov/

https://www.walmart.com/cp/632402?athcpid=c359f401-b3f0-4e3b-8496-40cd170b1199&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athznid=athenaModuleZone&athmtid=AthenaCapitalOneBanner&athtvid=2&athena=true&athcaponeid=1

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F357811284&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=-496SZEHwSekyxlSmdLpxmTc5aVGB1nIZQYvx0GhQyab8DqPo23IEi98WCfb9YvwP9jhbp1sNOn9XJHAu6XSnHbq6MsdbR6tbe96DEkOGO9tYWj9hGFTyW6hmcnbr8tYq-smKx_fMetoKfaKBCg5OA&storeId=1492&bkt=2472

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=2&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6OHnn1aWFKTr8FRSeHumu_zEenRZpvIsqKQXzwoRx9QNQn6NFFinQ9VJWE7-8ZcmwxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2472

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=3&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F587182688&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=B2N-ttuwqFH_EN0P87aiccVaVLWovqRr90H4oWRqppCC95FyoJpJgYNrovaJU0o1AxVpN6fqVDfTHH4NcSPgeakA6vMjvDQKUwqNH2N40_omFBlVvo4cPmh0cUJiuAgWMzNQwuSRnQFf4Uz9_6ci9Dh7rkMkpRRAj4YfEyf1bc-3cfxzoFX-XyStR9xunieohfmWtS5uvqQKhYi__LvHFA&storeId=1492&bkt=2472





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 6/9


$258.00


Hisense XClass TV 43 Inch 4K UHD A6
Smart Series (43A6GX)


 889


3+ day shipping


$149.00 $199.99


TCL 32" Class 720P HD LED Roku
Smart TV 3 Series 32S331


 2511


Pickup Delivery 2-day shipping


$338.00 $388.00


Hisense 58" Class 4K 
Smart TV HDR R6 Se


 1733


2-day shipping


Customer reviews & ratings


4.5 out of 5
 (76 reviews)


5 stars 59
4 stars 9
3 stars 1
2 stars 1
1 star 6


See all reviews Write a review


Most helpful positive review


 Verified Purchaser


Thoughts on the onn 75 in. Tv
I love my TV but said it came with a
voice activated remote and it
didn't. Also I can't pair my soundbar
and subwoofer to the TV I have
tried multiple times and its the
same brand as the TV.


Shannonox
Written by a Onn TV customer


VS


Most helpful negative review
1 customer found this helpful


 Verified Purchaser


Damaged screen
After 2 weeks of watching on the
tv a ring showed up on screen and
won't go away. I hope i can return
this with out the original box since
we threw this out. Hopefully the
store we bought it at has one there
to replace the one we aren't happy
with


Written by a Onn TV customer



https://www.walmart.com/reviews/product/656435841

https://www.walmart.com/reviews/write-review?productId=656435841&returnUrl=/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSellerId=0&adid=22222222222432081124&wmlspartner=wmtlabs&wl0=e&wl1=o&wl2=c&wl3=74560781142345&wl4=pla-4578160311557526&wl5=&wl6=&wl7=&wl10=Walmart&wl11=Online&wl12=656435841_0&wl14=tvs%20for%20sale%2075%20inch%20smart&veh=sem&gclid=276f97bf662d1aa09743f5b24d010f50&gclsrc=3p.ds&msclkid=276f97bf662d1aa09743f5b24d010f50

https://www.walmart.com/reviews/product/656435841

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F357811284&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=-496SZEHwSekyxlSmdLpxmTc5aVGB1nIZQYvx0GhQyab8DqPo23IEi98WCfb9YvwP9jhbp1sNOn9XJHAu6XSnHbq6MsdbR6tbe96DEkOGO9tYWj9hGFTyW6hmcnbr8tYq-smKx_fMetoKfaKBCg5OA&storeId=1492&bkt=2472

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=2&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6OHnn1aWFKTr8FRSeHumu_zEenRZpvIsqKQXzwoRx9QNQn6NFFinQ9VJWE7-8ZcmwxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2472

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-middle~desktop~&pos=3&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F587182688&adUid=b3c448f7-8a3b-4501-a40b-4ae3b0762df3&mloc=sp-item-middle&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=B2N-ttuwqFH_EN0P87aiccVaVLWovqRr90H4oWRqppCC95FyoJpJgYNrovaJU0o1AxVpN6fqVDfTHH4NcSPgeakA6vMjvDQKUwqNH2N40_omFBlVvo4cPmh0cUJiuAgWMzNQwuSRnQFf4Uz9_6ci9Dh7rkMkpRRAj4YfEyf1bc-3cfxzoFX-XyStR9xunieohfmWtS5uvqQKhYi__LvHFA&storeId=1492&bkt=2472





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 7/9


See all reviews


 Verified Purchaser 1/30/2022


Great


Easy setup Great picture aldosterone sound   We
love it


Aubrey10
Written by a Onn TV customer


 Verified Purchaser 2/6/2022


Onn 75 inch TV


It's an overall great tv for the price. Has
everything you can possibly need and then some. I
absolutely love this TV.


Eddie
Written by a Onn TV customer


 Verified Purchaser 2/19/2022


Happy with purchase


Happy with my second purchase smart tv
upgraded & stayed with onn


Jesse v
Written by a Onn TV customer


 Verified Purchaser 2/18/2022


75 in tv


I love my new onn television.. It has good picture
quality... Easy to set up


Shameika


 Verified Purchaser 12/8/2021


ONN Riki 75 inch TV


This TV has great quality, so clear and great color
and sound.


Valarie
Written by a Onn TV customer



https://www.walmart.com/reviews/product/656435841





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 8/9


We’d love to hear what you think!


Give feedback


All Departments Store Directory Careers Our Company Sell on Walmart.com Help


COVID-19 Vaccine Scheduler Product Recalls Accessibility Tax Exempt Program


Get the Walmart App Sign-up for Email Terms of Use Privacy & Security CA Privacy Rights


California Supply Chain Act Do Not Sell My Personal Information Request My Personal Information


Related pages


36" TV


26 Inch Tv


Touch Screen Tv


Tv Onn


37 Inch Tv


38 Inch Tv


LED TVs


Sceptre TVs


Smart TVs


4K Ultra HDTVs


720 Resolution HDTVs


onn. TVs


Sponsored


Get 0% APR* on
select TVs



https://www.walmart.com/all-departments

https://www.walmart.com/store/directory

https://careers.walmart.com/

https://corporate.walmart.com/

https://marketplace.walmart.com/?utm_source=Walmart.com&utm_medium=link&utm_campaign=footer

https://www.walmart.com/help

https://www.walmart.com/cp/flu-shots-immunizations/1228302

https://corporate.walmart.com/recalls

https://www.walmart.com/help/article/responsible-disclosure-and-accessibility-policies/0f173dab8bd942da84b1cd7ab5ffc3cb

https://www.walmart.com/taxexempt/

https://walmart.onelink.me/UIev?pid=walmart.com&af_web_dp=https://www.walmart.com/cp/walmart-mobile-app/1087865&c=Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/account/communications-and-privacy?section=marketingemails

https://www.walmart.com/help/article/walmart-com-terms-of-use/3b75080af40340d6bbd596f116fae5a0

https://corporate.walmart.com/privacy-security

https://corporate.walmart.com/privacy-security/california-privacy-rights

https://corporate.walmart.com/california-transparency

https://www.walmart.com/account/api/ccpa-intake?native=false&app=gm&type=sod

https://www.walmart.com/account/api/ccpa-intake?native=false&app=gm&type=access

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/36-tv

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/26-inch-tv

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/touch-screen-tv

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/tv-onn

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/37-inch-tv

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/38-inch-tv

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/led-tvs/3944_1060825_1229815_1229821

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/sceptre-tvs/3944_1060825_1939756_5735890

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/smart-tvs/3944_1060825_1229815_1229817

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/4k-ultra-hdtvs/3944_1060825_3289709_1180168

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/720-resolution-hdtvs/3944_1060825_3289709_6343657

https://www.walmart.com/browse/electronics/onn-tvs/3944_1060825_1939756_1901258

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvjL60n9Fp-0IswYrNRFI4gt1-DDV5iUs4QAT84ZALJXMajp7muDjBEMGGccwcmLVtVAZ90tBIALVgsV0oLynhU-tFm_cr0STMjGqDx65EYWaLeabPa3nrmKrzePf5WWtQbgGUwN6vliWk8qCFcjH0ipfA6rVuid-Szns5r095oO5jTA9RZuRx3xT3Dyy6_yiWHOXhlQiqRN8lXyjcoPbDh18YzrnQ8vzccOlgqPjZa2ggiFcrF0mVh4cZ7DKUFLx0SX29ZVwOgs09hxFFH7EotUZE2hreMgTEpnw_XlBk-MFWZIRdWWEWB&sai=AMfl-YRKV2cF58pjs_lq61dg1qh_y97KrvJB2aBQmYg-7PIraIA-vbcO0oOTM9MgyRNXskOpoWhvag2HyPOvqf9Tp0C46YkZpbWcky2R74Vd&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPshBUPearxyEAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.walmart.com/browse/samsung-tax-time/0/0%3F_refineresult%3Dtrue%26_be_shelf_id%3D%5B%25E2%2580%25A6%5Dort%3D100%26facet%3Dshelf_id%253A4030353%257C%257Cretailer_type%253AWalmart





3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com


https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 9/9


© 2022 Walmart. All Rights Reserved.








3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 1/6


Enjoy a safe, convenient shopping experience. Learn more


Best Buy TV & Home Theater TVs All Flat-Screen TVs PrintShare


VIZIO
VIZIO - 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD
Smart TV
Model: M75Q6-J03 SKU: 6468033


4.5 (98 Reviews) 8 Expert Reviews 12 Answered Questions


Highly rated by customers for: Picture, Price, Set up 


Interactive Tour and documents
AR See it in your space on the Best Buy app


38.2"
(H)


35.4"
(H)


61.1" (W)


74.5"


8 Videos


+ 5
images


$849.99
Save $150 Was $999.99


$70.84/mo.*
suggested payments with
12-Month Financing
Show me how >


15-DAY RETURN PERIOD
If received today, the last day to return this item would be
Mar 17. Learn more ˃


30 free days fuboTV Pro & 1 more


Open-Box: from $721.99


Series:


Resolution:


Screen Size Class:


See All Speci�ications


The membership you and
your tech deserve.


Free Geek Squad® tech support available
24/7/365


Up to 24 months of product protection on most
Best Buy purchases, with active membership


Free delivery and standard installation


$199.99 per year


Learn About Totaltech


Protect your TV


Price Match Guarantee


Or


MQ6 Series


4K (2160p)


What's the difference in TV resolution?


75"


Which TV size is best?


(19,123) Help


Top Deals Deal of the Day Best Buy Totaltech MoreAccount Recently Viewed Order Status Saved Items


Menu Search Best Buy CartAurora



https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvdWBOyCBL5W-_biCw8CdQ0_i3jCrDFJ6O-LrI2VUr-EgY9XyJ0glzReFcmN7ymfjOT1aj1G9z6NDRgbcjrZj_dr_PU0K9UrsRPDk4p4wmhFDxHV_tzAsU8UcSQPk4vtD4ifFmG4sIG3ogFCn9WAGE9ufnJxHbQpPet9KCCKeNroRiEjYlq9--30IuEIg2dUH_Rj3_E1WcbFKBEcSFXaLRgFltlhara9e8RYE9dp6HTv16oMJgFoxbc_PwE-R0xsxaWFB3XtDVW6iQ9PoZGLHwhXyrqe7wd8uIK18b_QjNNGFWrInF0yYZhzQ6gPBz4amFaUvCopsxAmFuNQJLS_iqQC2FTntI1Bf5ICtsLHg&sai=AMfl-YQF76N64OwCPWkWH9Q77PQxwGuoVcthchtC_5AqhdqkTAQp-0rkzSTJJ8n-cYAYdO2FkiI1O1BaWs8P-2xKIrEZFHOWEdmW0Niq5JGIAQu7WLhxBFG3aTpvHLUQuzA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzDGW8VxUrY1Q&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://www.bestbuy.com/site/brands/lively/pcmcat341800050001.c%3Fid%3Dpcmcat341800050001%26icmp%3DMD10009082-2963411207-5878005042-138379270898

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/clp-global/shop-confidently/pcmcat1584713369767.c?id=pcmcat1584713369767

https://www.bestbuy.com/

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/tv-home-theater/abcat0100000.c?id=abcat0100000

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/tv-home-theater/tvs/abcat0101000.c?id=abcat0101000

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/tvs/all-flat-screen-tvs/abcat0101001.c?id=abcat0101001

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/abcat0101001.c?id=abcat0101001&qp=brand_facet=Brand~VIZIO

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/questions/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0);

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/reviews/2-year-standard-geek-squad-protection/6353381

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/top-deals/pcmcat1563299784494.c?id=pcmcat1563299784494

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/deal-of-the-day/pcmcat248000050016.c?id=pcmcat248000050016

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/totaltech/pcmcat1629315977983.c?id=pcmcat1629315977983

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/financing-rewards/pcmcat102500050032.c?id=pcmcat102500050032

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/gift-cards/cat09000.c?id=cat09000#/

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/gift-ideas/abcat0010000.c?id=abcat0010000

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/health-wellness/health-wellness-solutions/pcmcat1603917798858.c?id=pcmcat1603917798858

https://www.bestbuy.com/

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart





3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 2/6


Most popular protection plan for your product


2-Year Standard Geek Squad
Protection


$119.99
About $5.00/mo.


5-Year Standard Geek Squad
Protection


$179.99
About $3.00/mo.


Learn more
Professional Services
Showing options for


Delivery + TV Connect & Mounting - 56”
and Larger


$199.99


As soon as Fri, Mar 11.


What's Included?


Delivery + TV Connect and Setup 56" and
Larger


$149.99


As soon as Fri, Mar 11.


What's Included?


Upgrade your audio experience


VIZIO - 5.1-Channel M-Series
Premium Sound Bar with Wireless
Subwoofer, Dolby Atmos and
DTS:X - Dark Charcoal


$299.99
$329.99


Delivery by tomorrow


Pickup: Available today at Aurora
Act Fast – Only 3 left at your store!


See all pickup locations


FREE Delivery: As soon as Thu, Mar 3


Keeping you and our employees safe


Build A Bundle


Special Offers
Save $90 on Facebook Portal TV with TV


Save $20-$50 on Wi-Fi product with TV


Free Delivery


Cardmember Offers
12 Month Financing


Get rewards


80010


Estimates for 80010


Learn more


Add to Cart


Compare Save


A Closer Look See All Speci�ications


Resolution
4K (2160p)


Screen Size Class
75 inches


Display Type
LED


Bac
Di


Help



https://www.bestbuy.com/site/tv-home-theater-protection-plans/null/pcmcat1594152111966.c?id=pcmcat1594152111966

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/builder/solution/6468033.p

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/tv-home-theater/free-tv-shipping-or-delivery/pcmcat748300551037.c?id=pcmcat748300551037





3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 3/6


Our experts recommend


$849.99
$999.99


Currently viewing


Offer disclaimer


$299.99
$329.99


$39.99 $99.99


(98) (353)


Description


(39,768)


Description


(19,787)


Description


Package Savings: $180.00


Package Total: $1,289.96


Build your own package


Add 4 Items to Cart


Overview


Speci�ications


Reviews (98)


Questions & Answers


Buying Options


From the Manufacturer


A D V E R T I S E M E N T


4X the pixels of Full HD


Found on most modern
TVs


Lifelike images and
graphics


What's the difference in TV
resolution?


Theater-like, immersive
experience


Perfect for family rooms
and home theaters


Which TV size is best?


Superior brightness


High color contrast


Best viewing angle is
center


What’s the difference between
display types?


c


G


W


Wh


HD Full HD 4K UHD 8K UHD Small Mid Large Extra
Large


LED OLED Ed


Help



https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-5-1-channel-m-series-premium-sound-bar-with-wireless-subwoofer-dolby-atmos-and-dtsx-dark-charcoal/6459736.p?skuId=6459736

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-5-1-channel-m-series-premium-sound-bar-with-wireless-subwoofer-dolby-atmos-and-dtsx-dark-charcoal/6459736.p?skuId=6459736#tabbed-customerreviews

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/rocketfish-8-4k-ultrahd-hdr-in-wall-rated-hdmi-cable-black/3720011.p?skuId=3720011

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/rocketfish-8-4k-ultrahd-hdr-in-wall-rated-hdmi-cable-black/3720011.p?skuId=3720011#tabbed-customerreviews

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/rocketfish-tilting-tv-wall-mount-for-most-32-75-tvs-black/9881868.p?skuId=9881868

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/rocketfish-tilting-tv-wall-mount-for-most-32-75-tvs-black/9881868.p?skuId=9881868#tabbed-customerreviews

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/builder/solution/6468033.p

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvjLI4sOfBxzYwCNKL5-OzyRE41x0-UcWZCQxAk4vdgT1GTPKeGjMq9f5wtSDkMMYKkUfgRqlIsj1_ieBX7jtwwjTqpTHWbQ8UK7rFxIO7tRO6HmRX7bEDni4vNB3P2qpjykk2GVkubiNS9ezPrgORpHs3MvZEhzna4MfxIQNiZQOUUPfcfW8zYnPjaN1wUJam9STaNrsBoiiSvPjyAk0C8DkdwEnut4KiiJUk7qexDd70LpvfilYuSU81YuzmJlCeVEAZgZfKzGgCTmPbeSD8fTu5vqPy7XJ3mx9ZlLQS0NWEbYRa2N22mbO3H2pisqCHN6DBsaxVY11AvQ4fGyaE1uSYyXuuW58lQWrXva-gO3w&sai=AMfl-YT80_awxNC5f5tDptMb5qwDANKS_WUDfUQe1uWGDpWbVBbqgbZ4hXxm3XqKNHESbJdMS5ByahbKRGgfQmGDy1bxhDtM-X3wOS-jjCShDk5gp_mauSfhiyvpLqxBjqg&sig=Cg0ArKJSzJOzoQxo9J1_EAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.bestbuy.com/site/promo/select-lenovo-savings?icmp=MD10009270-2982194637-5920986939-138383079091





3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 4/6


Help







3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 5/6


Similar products from outside of Best Buy


Samsung 75inch
4K UHD Quant…
$96.88
Emnoa ▼ Ad


Home Theater Installation - Most Competitive Rates Around
Ad https://www.denversightandsound.com/ ▼


Get The Lowest Product Prices On The Market When We Do The Home Theater! With Our Own
Inventory Of Products, Get The Best Prices When You Get Them Installed By Us! Free
Estimates. Top Installers In CO. 5 Star Reviews. Most Competitive Pricing. Discounts With
Installs.


Contact Us
Call, Text, Email, Or Chat Us
W/ Any Questions Or Inquires


Home Theater Installs
Colorado's Premier Specialists Here
Help Set Everything Up For You!


Testimonials
See How Other People Are Rating
Our Services & See For Yourself!


About Us
Family Owned By Colorado Natives
With One Of The Top Installers!


➤ Visit Website


Consumer Reports® - Recommended TVs
Ad https://www.consumerreports.org/reviews/ratings ▼


Browse Our Unbiased Ratings On TVs Before You Buy - Join Today. Choose The TV That's
Right For You. Join For Digital Access. Unlimited Digital Access. Unbiased Information. Scientific
Testing.


Recommended TVs
TV Ratings
Donate


Best TV Brands
TV Reviews


➤ Visit Website


TV Home Cinema Systems - TV Home Cinema Systems
Ad https://www.logicav.net/ultrahd-4k-tv ▼


Ultra High Definition 4K HDTV, LED Top Brands, Denver Showroom, Call. We Sell Only Top Of
The Line Brands. We Are Not A Retail Store, We're AV Professionals. Home Automation
Experts. Audio Video Experts. Brands: Crestron, Sony, Samsung.


Audio Video
Ultra HD 4K TV


Contact Us Today
Home Theater


➤ Visit Website


OLED CURVE VIDEOWALL - Video wall only 4 inch depth
Ad https://www.zoomds.us/ ▼


4K UHD, iOS, Android control, Web-based control, Wireless control, Drag and Drop. 4K UHD
Hardware-based Modular Video Wall Controllers/ Processor, up to 144x LCD. 4K Video Wall.
Easy Hook and Hang System. Types: Video wall screen, LED video wall, Video wall solutions.


➤ Visit Website
Help



https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=L&ai=DChcSEwis1pGk5af2AhUEFdQBHbE7BSMYABABGgJvYQ&sig=AOD64_2kRY8TxgR1oxop8dfpQs2dY5-9aw&adurl=&ctype=5&q=&nb=9

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=L&ai=DChcSEwis1pGk5af2AhUEFdQBHbE7BSMYABABGgJvYQ&sig=AOD64_2kRY8TxgR1oxop8dfpQs2dY5-9aw&adurl=&ctype=5&q=&nb=0

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=L&ai=DChcSEwis1pGk5af2AhUEFdQBHbE7BSMYABABGgJvYQ&sig=AOD64_2kRY8TxgR1oxop8dfpQs2dY5-9aw&adurl=&ctype=5&q=&nb=1

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CM69VxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB6AGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJPBajthQdN265CSXg68SKJ1zJ-AkBmAsBuAwB6AwDghQfCAMSG3R2IHdpdGggaG9tZSB0aGVhdGVyIHN5c3RlbdAVAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_1j8FVu9nd3fp236my3-C_IU5BlhQ&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&q=&nb=0

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CM69VxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB6AGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJPBajthQdN265CSXg68SKJ1zJ-AkBmAsBuAwB6AwDghQfCAMSG3R2IHdpdGggaG9tZSB0aGVhdGVyIHN5c3RlbdAVAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_1j8FVu9nd3fp236my3-C_IU5BlhQ&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&q=&nb=1

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C8NcPxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB8AFBKAGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACAHSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJIPuZjM4giZS5CSd18TvwRuN_-AkBmAsB2gsKCB8QsafUzlgYALgMAegMA4IUHwgDEht0diB3aXRoIGhvbWUgdGhlYXRlciBzeXN0ZW3QFQH4FgGAFwGSFwkSBwgBEAMYrQE&ae=2&sig=AOD64_31tEaBE0x-OanJeGUru5o-yIZLeg&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/contact-us/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CHyLwxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB8AFBKAGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACAPSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJPBajthQdN265CSXg68SKJ1zJ-AkBmAsB2gsKCB8QvafUzlgYALgMAegMA4IUHwgDEht0diB3aXRoIGhvbWUgdGhlYXRlciBzeXN0ZW3QFQH4FgGAFwGSFwkSBwgBEAMYrQE&ae=2&sig=AOD64_3Jd80t_0sMY2GRFFRmqw4o3g1qgA&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CtNSCxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB8AFBKAGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACALSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJGGIQ5FYdzFW5CYyIuVmIoMTg-AkBmAsB2gsKCB8Qt6fUzlgYALgMAegMA4IUHwgDEht0diB3aXRoIGhvbWUgdGhlYXRlciBzeXN0ZW3QFQH4FgGAFwGSFwkSBwgBEAMYrQE&ae=2&sig=AOD64_2MgxxQ4wghUD7C3XDGrwni7NEQSQ&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053%23testimonials-5&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CFNCHxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB8AFBKAGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACATSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJLvXxIkHba-S5CcQMcSjgxGy9-AkBmAsB2gsKCB8Qw6fUzlgYALgMAegMA4IUHwgDEht0diB3aXRoIGhvbWUgdGhlYXRlciBzeXN0ZW3QFQH4FgGAFwGSFwkSBwgBEAMYrQE&ae=2&sig=AOD64_3JAbkoAyaMzKv6JBv7Xc0qKhz6Mg&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/about_us/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CM69VxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB6AGUYAHwIyAEZAHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBALEJPBajthQdN265CSXg68SKJ1zJ-AkBmAsBuAwB6AwDghQfCAMSG3R2IHdpdGggaG9tZSB0aGVhdGVyIHN5c3RlbdAVAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_1j8FVu9nd3fp236my3-C_IU5BlhQ&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&q=&nb=8

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CFIEpxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD-XhhZhoyNmBmZsJnfrQgOsKCAAQASCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAajz_-4DyAEByAMbqgRwT9DaKO3Z8qKAmxfoeywObXt0vENThx90Ru0L1R-WiuMsg0EDHo-FZKvONPV7_j19APDuDJX0e5opQtoS-v6hG93e8Hydw4ZFuapYoPIuUs8m7iD6z-ZGEUdb6ErVuTsNm6H01WrskuljCLISxhZJhsAE9eeOoowCiAW4idnOB8AFrAGgBlHSBg8Q1qXPrAEYy9bf0LwGKDCAB8CMgBGQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCeNlpkqQfK0juQkl4OvEiidcyfgJAZgLAbgMAegMA4IUHwgDEht0diB3aXRoIGhvbWUgdGhlYXRlciBzeXN0ZW3QFQH4FgGAFwGSFwkSBwgBEAMYrQE&ae=2&sig=AOD64_10EX-9O6qPWATQPCpWMXsjUWLYpQ&adurl=https://denversightandsound.com/%3Fmatchtype%3De%26network%3Ds%26device%3Dc%26keyword%3Dtv%2520with%2520home%2520theater%2520system%26campaign%3D2044085432%26adgroup%3D72012248053&nb=9

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CaqelxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgWgBmaAB5T_tAOQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCaCTFodHRwczovL3dlYi5jb25zdW1lcnJlcG9ydHMub3JnL3R2cy92NC9pbmRleC5odG1ssQmZvKDoGtkpCLkJFeKmSjvwWsb4CQHgCwG4DAHoDAOCFA8IARILK3RlbGV2aXNpb27IFKactMXt_6vOYdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&sig=AOD64_00wJRfkgkhxB0vQ3eFFOsbgeWXxA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&q=&nb=0

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CaqelxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgWgBmaAB5T_tAOQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCaCTFodHRwczovL3dlYi5jb25zdW1lcnJlcG9ydHMub3JnL3R2cy92NC9pbmRleC5odG1ssQmZvKDoGtkpCLkJFeKmSjvwWsb4CQHgCwG4DAHoDAOCFA8IARILK3RlbGV2aXNpb27IFKactMXt_6vOYdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&sig=AOD64_00wJRfkgkhxB0vQ3eFFOsbgeWXxA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&q=&nb=1

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CLTMzxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABQSgBmbSBg4QjPr9ARj7ioq7qgEoAYAHlP-0A5AHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACAHSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBAJoJMWh0dHBzOi8vd2ViLmNvbnN1bWVycmVwb3J0cy5vcmcvdHZzL3Y0L2luZGV4Lmh0bWyxCTTExcnyX6YquQnFZUecfl8CLvgJAeALAbgMAegMA4IUDwgBEgsrdGVsZXZpc2lvbsgUppy0xe3_q85h0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&sig=AOD64_0WIK068B68L6t1_bmd2633hzN6Fw&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D45757924731%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26ds_f_ftid%3D32700000733846542%26ds_f_fiid%3D33700002310802183%26ds_f_ade%3D1%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26sitelink%3D543%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CJJZOxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABQSgBmbSBg4QjPr9ARj1ioq7qgEoAYAHlP-0A5AHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACAPSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBAJoJMWh0dHBzOi8vd2ViLmNvbnN1bWVycmVwb3J0cy5vcmcvdHZzL3Y0L2luZGV4Lmh0bWyxCaKo4ibg_ImXuQkuKGX3Y3u2sPgJAeALAbgMAegMA4IUDwgBEgsrdGVsZXZpc2lvbsgUppy0xe3_q85h0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&sig=AOD64_3BeqjLkqPuGs-M1vWVF2kxAJh2wA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D45757924725%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26ds_f_ftid%3D32700000733846542%26ds_f_fiid%3D33700002310802177%26ds_f_ade%3D1%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26sitelink%3D544%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=ClOExxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABQSgBmbSBg0QjPr9ARjk4N-tWigBgAeU_7QDkAcBqAfU0huoB6a-G6gHuZqxAqgH89EbqAfu0huoB_-csQKoB8rcG6AI6oinBLAIBcAIBdIIDhABIKSBAjIDhsACOgEAmgkwaHR0cHM6Ly9kb25hdGUuY29uc3VtZXJyZXBvcnRzLm9yZy9kb25hdGlvbi8xMDU4sQm-YBTP51ZabbkJMoNRz5JPYpz4CQHgCwG4DAHoDAOCFA8IARILK3RlbGV2aXNpb27IFKactMXt_6vOYdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&sig=AOD64_1ysjZq9sYakf3bz3vzL7uwmCBSvw&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D24255131748%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26ds_f_ftid%3D32700000733846542%26ds_f_fiid%3D33700000985891350%26ds_f_ade%3D1%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://donate.consumerreports.org/donation/1058%3FEXTKEY%3D2023812621%26one_time_ask%3D25%257C35%257C50%257C100%257C250%26one_time_ask_selected%3D2%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cj5FFxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABQSgBmbSBg4QjPr9ARj4ioq7qgEoAYAHlP-0A5AHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACALSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBAJoJMWh0dHBzOi8vd2ViLmNvbnN1bWVycmVwb3J0cy5vcmcvdHZzL3Y0L2luZGV4Lmh0bWyxCcmzOI_h3IZZuQn_iJAnfsc-tfgJAeALAbgMAegMA4IUDwgBEgsrdGVsZXZpc2lvbsgUppy0xe3_q85h0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&sig=AOD64_1AtO4PLdi6NDdy3ZtLddjzgsFiMA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D45757924728%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26ds_f_ftid%3D32700000733846542%26ds_f_fiid%3D33700002310802180%26ds_f_ade%3D1%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26sitelink%3D542%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=COHLNxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABQSgBmbSBg4QjPr9ARjyioq7qgEoAYAHlP-0A5AHAagH1NIbqAemvhuoB7masQKoB_PRG6gH7tIbqAf_nLECqAfK3BugCOqIpwSwCAXACATSCA4QASCkgQIyA4bAAjoBAJoJMWh0dHBzOi8vd2ViLmNvbnN1bWVycmVwb3J0cy5vcmcvdHZzL3Y0L2luZGV4Lmh0bWyxCX6ISJnfJPlxuQmVg8nSjyUfAPgJAeALAbgMAegMA4IUDwgBEgsrdGVsZXZpc2lvbsgUppy0xe3_q85h0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&sig=AOD64_0RJIyP9SBPYzLLLTEVjABCS0FwPA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D45757924722%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26ds_f_ftid%3D32700000733846542%26ds_f_fiid%3D33700002310802174%26ds_f_ade%3D1%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26sitelink%3D541%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CaqelxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgWgBmaAB5T_tAOQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCaCTFodHRwczovL3dlYi5jb25zdW1lcnJlcG9ydHMub3JnL3R2cy92NC9pbmRleC5odG1ssQmZvKDoGtkpCLkJFeKmSjvwWsb4CQHgCwG4DAHoDAOCFA8IARILK3RlbGV2aXNpb27IFKactMXt_6vOYdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&sig=AOD64_00wJRfkgkhxB0vQ3eFFOsbgeWXxA&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&q=&nb=8

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CadUdxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD7W3qaphq_O7iuwH9ZGrkQsIABACIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB1IDL_APIAQHIAxuqBGBP0Jp9UsPok7CjLrGgUAora8k2wVBO1eEm225N30yzqGt2CPke102HIMq2F51oclnxLCsEy1XkAvlIQoLTxBMYvKEYYgGk4Qxol9xvZZSF1hYnhSlo_nzGpfoH5iM66x7ABKLfvP_iAYgFs_zCzgXABawBoAZm0gYOEPjpx0sY55GopYAGKDCAB5T_tAOQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgG0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCaCTFodHRwczovL3dlYi5jb25zdW1lcnJlcG9ydHMub3JnL3R2cy92NC9pbmRleC5odG1ssQnjZaZKkHytI7kJFeKmSjvwWsb4CQHgCwG4DAHoDAOCFA8IARILK3RlbGV2aXNpb27IFKactMXt_6vOYdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&sig=AOD64_2wK1Z2OXmull6iXTqjtHKZvMXo-g&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D43700054558949667%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700004294708864%26ds_a_cid%3D9775760%26ds_a_caid%3D1506852403%26ds_a_agid%3D60933746594%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dkwd-2989148405%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D298142459651%26ds_e_matchtype%3Dsearch%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Ds%26%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://web.consumerreports.org/tvs/v4/index.html%3FEXTKEY%3DSG72E00%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26ds_rl%3D1247114%26ds_rl%3D1247060&nb=9

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C8so3xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU-gBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCZFTU2_7Y4-VuQmRU1Nv-2OPlfgJAZgLAbgMAegMA4IUGggCEhZ0diBob21lIGNpbmVtYSBzeXN0ZW1ziBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_3LXPufMCrjtg122on-H7WMisiY2A&adurl=https://www.logicav.net/solutions/home-solutions/4ktv&q=&nb=0

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C8so3xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU-gBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCZFTU2_7Y4-VuQmRU1Nv-2OPlfgJAZgLAbgMAegMA4IUGggCEhZ0diBob21lIGNpbmVtYSBzeXN0ZW1ziBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_3LXPufMCrjtg122on-H7WMisiY2A&adurl=https://www.logicav.net/solutions/home-solutions/4ktv&q=&nb=1

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C8cilxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU_ABQSgBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgB0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCWdqjQ7PxaoTuQlkMTttGti40PgJAZgLAdoLCggfEMyJy_hWGAC4DAHoDAOCFBoIAhIWdHYgaG9tZSBjaW5lbWEgc3lzdGVtc4gUAdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_1Ttp0hnrS_7M0aEgn3yxIUgw-NDQ&adurl=http://www.logicav.net%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3DAudio%2BVideo%26utm_content%3D%2521acq%2521v2%2521s-siteLink-137505%26utm_campaign%3DSearch%2B-%2BLocal%2BArea&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CyKYjxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU_ABQSgBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgD0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCZkVWqiWLU8juQmZFVqoli1PI_gJAZgLAdoLCggfEOeJy_hWGAC4DAHoDAOCFBoIAhIWdHYgaG9tZSBjaW5lbWEgc3lzdGVtc4gUAdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_1cq04nNvofMHH7nMKcA3uyVXhvKA&adurl=https://logicav.net/solutions/home-solutions/4ktv&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CQAN-xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU_ABQSgBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgC0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCWPvd4DOp4tauQnP1lhFBMfiW_gJAZgLAdoLCggfEI-Ly_hWGAC4DAHoDAOCFBoIAhIWdHYgaG9tZSBjaW5lbWEgc3lzdGVtc4gUAdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_12ieduEWdz-I94a3Zz2nbuwojD_w&adurl=http://www.logicav.net/contact%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3DContact%2BUs%2BToday%26utm_content%3D%2521acq%2521v2%2521s-siteLink-198832%26utm_campaign%3DFG%2B-%2BHome%2BTheater%2BSearch%2B2012&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=CUwXAxJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU_ABQSgBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgFwAgE0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCeS2P7hDz7peuQnktj-4Q8-6XvgJAZgLAdoLCggfEO2Jy_hWGAC4DAHoDAOCFBoIAhIWdHYgaG9tZSBjaW5lbWEgc3lzdGVtc4gUAdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_10fFDjDDfOdnOUYidcqzY5B1ve_g&adurl=https://logicav.net/galleries/residential-project-gallery&nb=6

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C8so3xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU-gBlGAB4n2oAWQBwGoB9TSG6gHpr4bqAe5mrECqAfz0RuoB-7SG6gH_5yxAqgHytwboAjqiKcEsAgF0ggOEAEgpIECMgOGwAI6AQCxCZFTU2_7Y4-VuQmRU1Nv-2OPlfgJAZgLAbgMAegMA4IUGggCEhZ0diBob21lIGNpbmVtYSBzeXN0ZW1ziBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_3LXPufMCrjtg122on-H7WMisiY2A&adurl=https://www.logicav.net/solutions/home-solutions/4ktv&q=&nb=8

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C0oO5xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD9aahppjmKqzh-4K4M786QQIABADIKT6miEoBGDJtomHzKPAF6AB34nf-gPIAQHIAxuqBFxP0OoDIMPpk7CjLrGjKBpXbco2wVBO1Z8j4d-MBXX4754_8vlGH66ESExREkr8aoV0tTI6E32nQPto0GRkc3rWP9CVyVkxGv5bv1hqXzUXccqpIPrP4UYiOUPETsAEmYOr1GaIBanRgU_ABawBoAZR0gYPEOKCupgBGMPX8KrOBSgwgAeJ9qAFkAcBqAfU0huoB6a-G6gHuZqxAqgH89EbqAfu0huoB_-csQKoB8rcG6AI6oinBLAIBcAIBdIIDhABIKSBAjIDhsACOgEAsQnjZaZKkHytI7kJkVNTb_tjj5X4CQGYCwG4DAHoDAOCFBoIAhIWdHYgaG9tZSBjaW5lbWEgc3lzdGVtc4gUAdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAZIXCRIHCAEQAxitAQ&ae=2&sig=AOD64_0SErXRFKjzrAUrqwUWzEB4Jl6A-A&adurl=https://www.logicav.net/solutions/home-solutions/4ktv&nb=9

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C1ii5xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD_6p1PZd7JSmpvcKpsrdtM8ICAAQBCCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAdntj94DyAEByAMbqgRvT9D6YDzD7pOwoy6x1zhdej7NNsFQTtWgf5wRTd9Ms6hrdgj5HtdNhyzKthedbz1K1ywrUbmXmwL5SEKCwsRBdeLRGGIty9Vva7_Z1rlSkPIHmQL6xvfuLkIwDXb3uTcZY_idm7XbsOltHitkjWqLwAT_rPW1zgGIBY7k7qwFoAZmgAePkvAhkAcBqAfU0huoB6a-G6gHuZqxAqgH89EbqAfu0huoB_-csQKoB8rcG6AI6oinBLAIBdIIDhABIKSBAjIDhsACOgEAsQnyfvqXig3rC7kJ8n76l4oN6wv4CQGYCwG4DAHoDAOCFA4IAhIKdGhlYXRlciB0dogUA8gUya6pxaKxw5Zc0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_0Z0nbYV3MEpIRksRg4GAYqplusLQ&adurl=https://www.zoomds.us/&q=&nb=0

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C1ii5xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD_6p1PZd7JSmpvcKpsrdtM8ICAAQBCCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAdntj94DyAEByAMbqgRvT9D6YDzD7pOwoy6x1zhdej7NNsFQTtWgf5wRTd9Ms6hrdgj5HtdNhyzKthedbz1K1ywrUbmXmwL5SEKCwsRBdeLRGGIty9Vva7_Z1rlSkPIHmQL6xvfuLkIwDXb3uTcZY_idm7XbsOltHitkjWqLwAT_rPW1zgGIBY7k7qwFoAZmgAePkvAhkAcBqAfU0huoB6a-G6gHuZqxAqgH89EbqAfu0huoB_-csQKoB8rcG6AI6oinBLAIBdIIDhABIKSBAjIDhsACOgEAsQnyfvqXig3rC7kJ8n76l4oN6wv4CQGYCwG4DAHoDAOCFA4IAhIKdGhlYXRlciB0dogUA8gUya6pxaKxw5Zc0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_0Z0nbYV3MEpIRksRg4GAYqplusLQ&adurl=https://www.zoomds.us/&q=&nb=1

https://www.google.com/aclk?sa=l&ai=C1ii5xJMfYuDKMs-lsALuvJ_AD_6p1PZd7JSmpvcKpsrdtM8ICAAQBCCk-pohKARgybaJh8yjwBegAdntj94DyAEByAMbqgRvT9D6YDzD7pOwoy6x1zhdej7NNsFQTtWgf5wRTd9Ms6hrdgj5HtdNhyzKthedbz1K1ywrUbmXmwL5SEKCwsRBdeLRGGIty9Vva7_Z1rlSkPIHmQL6xvfuLkIwDXb3uTcZY_idm7XbsOltHitkjWqLwAT_rPW1zgGIBY7k7qwFoAZmgAePkvAhkAcBqAfU0huoB6a-G6gHuZqxAqgH89EbqAfu0huoB_-csQKoB8rcG6AI6oinBLAIBdIIDhABIKSBAjIDhsACOgEAsQnyfvqXig3rC7kJ8n76l4oN6wv4CQGYCwG4DAHoDAOCFA4IAhIKdGhlYXRlciB0dogUA8gUya6pxaKxw5Zc0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBkhcJEgcIARADGK0B&ae=2&sig=AOD64_0Z0nbYV3MEpIRksRg4GAYqplusLQ&adurl=https://www.zoomds.us/&q=&nb=8





3/2/22, 8:57 AM VIZIO 75" Class M6 Series Premium Quantum LED 4K UHD Smart TV M75Q6-J03 - Best Buy


https://www.bestbuy.com/site/vizio-75-class-m6-series-premium-quantum-led-4k-uhd-smart-tv/6468033.p?skuId=6468033 6/6


A
D


V
E


R
T


IS
E


M
E


N
T


Visit our Support Center Check your Order Status Shipping, Delivery & Store
Pickup


Returns & Exchanges Price Match Guarantee


Order & Purchases


Check Order Status


Shipping, Delivery & Pickup


Returns & Exchanges


Price Match Guarantee


Product Recalls


Trade-In Program


Gift Cards


Payment Options


My Best Buy® Credit Card


Pay Your Bill at Citibank


Lease to Own


Support & Services


Visit our Support Center


Shop with an Expert


Schedule a Service


Manage an Appointment


Protection & Support Plans


Haul Away & Recycling


Contact Us


Rewards & Membership


Best Buy Totaltech


My Best Buy


View Points & Certi�icates


Member Offers


Partnerships


A�iliate Program


Advertise with Us


Developers


Best Buy Health


Best Buy Education


Best Buy Business


About Best Buy


Corporate Information


Careers


Corporate Responsibility &


Sustainability


Discover & Learn


Sign in or Create Account


Get the latest deals and more.


Sign Up


Best Buy app
Learn more ›


Forums, blogs & more


How was your experience?
Give feedback about our website Mobile Site


Best Buy Canada


Accessibility Terms & Conditions Privacy Interest-Based Ads California Privacy Rights Do Not Sell My Personal Information California Supply Chain Transparency Act


In-store pricing may vary. Prices and offers are subject to change. © 2022 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo, the tag design, and MY
BEST BUY are trademarks of Best Buy and its a�iliated companies.


Enter email address


Help



https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=qUrbo6iW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqotZ_CiqKJqpC_Pzuha8w4W_R8v-CDj4AO7vmmDmsvdXyTHMBh0IrgxVv5dFWy2QyKQd6qbxGpJgdV7rBmlVJcUhQbrmquGHw6ux2qwwWI90wZqtfKWK9dvMblRivL0NVw6djzsXzG9KtY1hanZz9Bt-rypLDROBIlp5m7dtswP0AZjomvhXJQ9v4T7R7XSgtJ1YP6Bzhm7PFjV3W9y6XBWHDqHZnyW9u0or22U8mrGiWDkomi9bAFDRNS2q_jk2sxHm4epU82VGwo0FcFrWh1Hj313PEKr8JGpSGCmOAF5NoobFEpc0dZUp5aHX5ydjEXWhXjoXORm2mQ6fFFWswAh&maxdest=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%3Futm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=E7Me4KiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqpnBDcPCG7ktKrcqKV350yZVeK3iKyrD_vIzxgI5zd-Ra9ZrD997B7Gak3WqVlUqHfg9KsUJCtoCbdBGtHD6XMxFrwoTGlsBMWKnvNOw19RpL0qRI6zO64qcaGfvTsUU3DuHqJUwOdBq217D8jPP49E374hO2ttfNQadcvjWzR_6S4Qd5aJsAQVqiMKIvNj0Ju7tJL1tTlbLLhYfWo7uX-Uz7Qi7i28f6jxyFWiHAljQ2MnXWjJ_m_tIOr1Vn0gI17sLxMrE3PA69vDJhqwiXQS913PNnO4sI-p56R2GGxt6H63Xqew51sY56ZNXndpZERSkKw8EpGRzZdAhn2FTfBb&maxdest=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%3Futm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=OzUY_KiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqpzmOYCSsk1PicKCANvH-QXCf9XU51LYMeAe0o1bypMCYF3eP9JD6ePwL7c9r_UBzsrmS4B-qKF3RrWBWdmcmj5zE8B20ibNC9917QXp6DgMaP_CuJ5daRPdHJJC43lyG37lnNedCT0YZRS77-4LqS3N0ky3LqoID7cBFGYfSMitobsoHGgYF5PxCgibHGPvVr85Se42njaoGuGncWe9fFUWxCaSsGc8AgbhgkgnXNQZC3MFeCbknik5QHllY7uxR9Q5fuhpkhxonWfvdcZPpNnS3umHiH9xfk88okQRc7Oa9uLeMfKnDktinRt3xPZugaharAOUNaH2TZJETcywSIm&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fmaster-catalog%2Fwomens-how-to-train-your-human--crusher-lite-tee-90566%252DS.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=UobuIKiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqr5tOMemKsFK3k_GiTeS7KREHuP1U0_pvyX3zTh4MsoYHMuTnAu1-RO41e8gw0krZW9k45R59Nku2IyzP-t5Ga2XKvBT5PrnqyIB6bZUhUASQDj3mlP3vLMmKYb28-DuVSZGx6XUKygILt3BKttbd7UhWDrKUy2x44PjdkZavrZ2HzvlSxAvfJ0qfmasY3Rikq888cGXUqL3hWDwhSuZJrc6kjUw4ASEMjW-5ZuYjfC8k_rRe3hga8g6WUjxVAs_Y8tM92ZbOME48n72AumLArTOHPSw9uR0XDKUqzWrSvEzFgLlsnbU6ps3t2XsoQBpiF3PoWqxElgeBEyDY5Lppui&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fsale%2Fwomen%2Ftees-and-tops%2Fwomens-best-shot-2021-strong-crusher-tee-76525%252DL.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=EMd_rKiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqqrBagz8ykvWLKAHTk28myronrRvOy7tIQir6e5cTsq4J28prLhX0VgZB21wT02nLH67GXp7rjs5xIAyAzZ4cDKLtctJAsNw4mp_bWUBH6UmpFWpbQTNiBTExoEcUwNxh_9JoDiD2pji0Lp3hfdx9wcMVKvyfaGVyO2bpJ_MSohlQw2pD4-lloPmq9hJdago396FypBtnA1hiKnP87ba6DuaiWy05UD2v4xHTldb-L5RpUnsf3oSZ2W0NHwJMxaZyPYCpQ_QgivYvaNd62y_AOp3skWHkDrM-PkJeECTChGxh5HYlZaA-b7KF25msJMT18ixMwcL2e6mtkMbQ82l6GF&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fmen%2Fall-tee-shirts%2Fmens-ill-be-watching-you-short-sleeve-tee-74346%252DXXL.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=wB_agqiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqqhA1t-jc5QYg88Uoroa7Wmk8_P3Hg-hLu56cfw27lP1lc2nyrQIqX88xE4Hz7xk62uC_YCfOCNCUhLxsa5nCj2uyxlGqh1ok_Et4DAnY6b64ttWTDJARDCvOQ3n4NAyGwdEXrHtNstn07wcKYr6nZzD83eC6gBdF43tDI0xiB6CvX3d8aHmLlnl0RC2wY0egawRVxdvcwvGVA5hNn1T4D95SbOxjtStivhemRLS4C67pQCFt_DtBteqxz-7kdCwmq6KEFsj5REcUHWwcUAtD0LDrTrlXZzRf22hd3JnrKTZy48fNnB_QkTeNe5HSXk_FJ5JvcAwXR-Wo9oOMYyHB_z&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fmaster-catalog%2Fwomens-shamrock-of-shamrocks-short-sleeve-crusher-tee-90846%252DL.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=gjOI5KiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqqzb2T9M3IcBaNTTOQnGtqW5KCkm7CLavwPH8lLjs2vtsVDm6P-hIdJ8RCSH3PkVPkw50CRcO5xoj5CKsbd1VlKDc86PyMZQupS9BGuYaaZ-XMLBOwmNC19dpoYJVCAmKqjEQLxHJac3gIYmeP55C9oHd5qQSU1bPreQZ2ToJHlf02QQeGinmFnmY-i0r29AJoN3qmZaugcsG-M2Q_F41OHguFRnTZMkkZTXRERjfBLiZlERO86WeZWgKfSc5lSFdON-6jeVEJeFFDhEelZFrMon20HiILajbRCsRn9tE7tZ9WMAq6YrOhG2TBtsAYNAmMZoIWcdr3RqLKbh3HhmM0e&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fmaster-catalog%2Fwomens-hiking-past-tulips--crusher-tee-89032%252DS.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=gXfQyqiW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqqcBtETFNMu4FgEz5YWndcHhGT2C-CUxvt9TeRTrAdp_vmMXDRHZeFPg-lin8w4v9qlHQ6Ad8KXgpvgP261Av_7Eue0gjqhJFQtUojkLWp7kLEVZIEsdPC3F0twJbQ8oM1AdpBAL6xXlmOGfbFbpsKQRNSgMKHUdkYMKKvMuPd7c-VSuiFwQPFeL4f5feAz7cKomSUcfzKZwfdYHsr-lL6dTeAjxsexW6lPBdiT9v9q2_P0IpIOLI8YzYjRuueQ7AW08ZRjxjtdK3z7tMKQZq_hiWFHnrskaUjtq3Uj1nq71rcCghuoRP2kDjkjzHagwA29lC5DXq8iLLFypV_a9LTS&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fsale%2Fwomen%2Ftees-and-tops%2Fwomens-botanical-flowers-long-sleeve-crusher-vee-76702%252DM.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/m/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=I-r0d6iW8Pw9Mr0juvWnO4bW5P8Bg27V56t48klOdSAQmTf8pjr9ZjmRPXZ-A_Pvs5rrfNSsvmCtnIlyQCQu8IIMmJP9D9Hd0f89I9AyknO-03OS7UvqWX1b6t7hXGjFcNe4KaTvlZAv1KyQQVGc_nJMcqoiRtYp2IIcGxRUZRrO2fsvRQNUdkaP75pzSVz_FhNbZDSYJv8-eGyMyTamI0NpB4K6fKCHfz-ZblDjNcOvTY54SLbgnn7BUxxvKkppI709wuhbWHmcPpF8eZeHjxU2cSs10vWNcstIyQH589K9mC1QSz_dnnxpOLCujh8gOj-RD1NUVSj1szPNbxYlSz-Lp8BMTknBaPWGvoKP2ZudcaGmpBAZXatoZx0_tZjwnsubwfxpyUqT2APqa0WjbZWQSDev7psK80ko2Bb_LUlbzyQGX3mOsvj8I9uT3gx0QbRZaP_sKX6TwmwG7WhC9Cw2ufER-1_-u3OdIHbIiPsYRn1R&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lifeisgood.com%2Fsale%2Fwomen%2Ftees-and-tops%2Fwomens-peace-daisies-long-sleeve-crusher-tee-74699%252DL.html%3Fsrc%3Dprivatesale%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%26utm_source%3DCRITEOAcqSC

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/customer-service/pcmcat87800050001.c?id=pcmcat87800050001

https://www.bestbuy.com/profile/ss/orderlookup

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/shipping-delivery-store-pickup/pcmcat316000050003.c?id=pcmcat316000050003

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/return-exchange-policy/pcmcat260800050014.c?id=pcmcat260800050014

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002

https://www.bestbuy.com/profile/ss/orderlookup

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/shipping-delivery-store-pickup/pcmcat316000050003.c?id=pcmcat316000050003

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/return-exchange-policy/pcmcat260800050014.c?id=pcmcat260800050014

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/product-recalls/pcmcat114800050015.c?id=pcmcat114800050015

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/services/best-buy-trade-in/pcmcat133600050011.c?id=pcmcat133600050011

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/gift-cards/cat09000.c?id=cat09000#/

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/financing-rewards/pcmcat102500050032.c?id=pcmcat102500050032

https://www.bestbuy.com/identity/sso/signin?contextId=sso-visa&processIndicator=dashboard&source=fT4TCYlhM%2FBHt4GYEIyTpUXh8eOIYXDjvQ8brdIq%2BgjFKp0ZC2Aq%2BH81O%2Futk9NoztIKhuI3FqmuRt1rZid1%2Bw%3D%3D

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/financing-rewards/progressive-leasing/pcmcat1535574988808.c?id=pcmcat1535574988808

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/customer-service/pcmcat87800050001.c?id=pcmcat87800050001

https://www.bestbuy.com/services/triage/shopping

https://www.bestbuy.com/services/triage/home

https://www.bestbuy.com/dossier/service/appointmentfinder

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/services/pcmcat1528819595254.c?id=pcmcat1528819595254

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/services/recycling/pcmcat149900050025.c?id=pcmcat149900050025

https://www.bestbuy.com/contact-us

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/totaltech/pcmcat1629315977983.c?id=pcmcat1629315977983

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/my-best-buy/pcmcat309300050007.c?id=pcmcat309300050007

https://www.bestbuy.com/profile/c/rwz/overview

https://www.bestbuy.com/loyalty/catalog

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/partnerships/best-buy-affiliate-program/pcmcat198500050002.c?id=pcmcat198500050002

https://advertising.bestbuy.com/

https://developer.bestbuy.com/

https://healthcare.bestbuy.com/?ref=bestbuy-site&loc=footer

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/bestbuy-business/bestbuy-education/pcmcat356600050000.c?id=pcmcat356600050000

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/electronics/bestbuy-business/pcmcat230900050001.c?id=pcmcat230900050001

https://corporate.bestbuy.com/

https://jobs.bestbuy.com/bby

https://corporate.bestbuy.com/our-commitments/

https://www.bestbuy.com/discover-learn

https://www.bestbuy.com/identity/global/signin

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/mobile-app/pcmcat208500050016.c?id=pcmcat208500050016

https://www.facebook.com/bestbuy

https://www.twitter.com/BestBuy

https://instagram.com/bestbuy

https://www.pinterest.com/bestbuy/

https://www.youtube.com/user/bestbuy

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/misc/best-buy-community/pcmcat191300050013.c?id=pcmcat191300050013

https://www.bestbuy.ca/

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/accessibility/pcmcat1496336482680.c?id=pcmcat1496336482680

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/terms-and-conditions/pcmcat204400050067.c?id=pcmcat204400050067

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/privacy-policy/pcmcat204400050062.c?id=pcmcat204400050062

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/privacy-policy/interest-based-ads/pcmcat204400050066.c?id=pcmcat204400050066

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/privacy-policy/california-privacy-rights/pcmcat204400050063.c?id=pcmcat204400050063

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/california-privacy-rights/do-not-sell/pcmcat1576178819013.c?id=pcmcat1576178819013

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/help-topics/ca-transparency-act/pcmcat263000050003.c?id=pcmcat263000050003






3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 1/11


Skip to main content


Qty:1


Electronics Television & Video Televisions LED & LCD TVs


Share     


VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series
Premium 4K UHD Quantum
Color LED HDR Smart TV with
Apple AirPlay and Chromecast
Built-in, Dolby Vision, HDR10+,
HDMI 2.1, Variable Refresh
Rate, M75Q6-J03, 2021 Model
Visit the VIZIO Store


    123 ratings
| 12 answered questions


Amazon's Choice for "vizio 75 inch tv"


-15% 


List Price:  


Get $50 off instantly: Pay $799.00 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card.


+ = “Alexa, turn on the TV.”


Total Price: $898.99


See Less


About this item
4K Ultra HD - Over 8 million pixels for breathtaking
detail. 4 times the resolution of 1080p!


› › ›


Select delivery location


FREE Inside Entryway delivery
as soon as Thursday, March 17,
6 AM - 9 AM


See delivery and professional
service options


In Stock. 


  Secure transaction


Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com
Packaging Shows what's inside an…


Details


Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement 


Support: Free Amazon product
support included 


Add a Protection Plan:


Add an Accessory:


849$ 00


Add to Cart


Buy Now


4-Year Protection for $105.99


3-Year Protection for $80.99


VIZIO M-Series 5.1
Premium Sound
Bar with Dolby


$294.00


Add a gift receipt for easy
returns


Add to List


New (7) from 
$849.00  FREE Scheduled
Delivery


Other Sellers on Amazon


Add to Cart


6 VIDEOS


Roll over image to zoom in


849$ 00


$999.99


WORKS WITH ALEXA
Add voice control by combining with an Alexa
device


This item Required


Add both to Cart


Screen Size 75


Supported
Internet
Services


See more


Connectivity
Technology


HDMI


Brand VIZIO


Resolution 4K


Apple TV+, Crackle, Discovery+,
Disney+, Fandango, fuboTV, HBO Max,
Hulu, iHeartRadio, Netflix, Pandora,


See more


Qty: 1


All Electronics Deals Best Sellers TV & Video Audio & Home Theater Computers Camera & Photo Wearable Technology Car Electronics & GPS


All 3 months free: Amazon MusicBest Sellers Amazon Basics New Releases Customer Service Today's Deals Prime


Hello
Select your address 75 inch smart tv Returns


& OrdersElectronics Account & Lists
Hello, Sign in 0



https://www.amazon.com/electronics-store/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_1/141-2016013-5555839?ie=UTF8&node=172282

https://www.amazon.com/Televisions-Video/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_2/141-2016013-5555839?ie=UTF8&node=1266092011

https://www.amazon.com/TVs-HDTVs-Audio-Video/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_3/141-2016013-5555839?ie=UTF8&node=172659

https://www.amazon.com/LED-LCD-TVs/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_4/141-2016013-5555839?ie=UTF8&node=6459737011

mailto:?body=I%20want%20to%20recommend%20this%20product%20at%20Amazon%0A%0AVIZIO%2075-Inch%20M6%20Series%20Premium%204K%20UHD%20Quantum%20Color%20LED%20HDR%20Smart%20TV%20with%20Apple%20AirPlay%20and%20Chromecast%20Built-in%2C%20Dolby%20Vision%2C%20HDR10%2B%2C%20HDMI%202.1%2C%20Variable%20Refresh%20Rate%2C%20M75Q6-J03%2C%202021%20Model%0Aby%20Amazon.com%0ALearn%20more%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_sw_em_r_mt_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&subject=Check%20this%20out%20on%20Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/gp/redirect.html/ref=cm_sw_cl_fa_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3?_encoding=UTF8&location=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fdialog%2Fshare%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26app_id%3D465632727431967%26display%3Dpopup%26href%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.amazon.com%252Fdp%252FB093QS7NVW%252Fref%253Dcm_sw_r_fa_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.amazon.com%252Fdp%252FB093QS7NVW%252Fref%253Dcm_sw_s_fa_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26hashtag%3D%2523Amazon&token=263280BCC82C678027053BBD5DB553BA6FD68029

https://www.amazon.com/gp/redirect.html/ref=cm_sw_cl_tw_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3?_encoding=UTF8&location=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fintent%2Ftweet%3Foriginal_referer%3Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.amazon.com%25252Fgp%25252Fproduct%25252FB093QS7NVW%25252Fref%25253Dcm_sw_r_tw_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26text%3DVIZIO%252075-Inch%2520M6%2520Series%2520Premium%25204K%2520UHD%2520Quantum%2520Color%2520LED%2520HDR%2520Smart%2520TV%2520with%2520Ap...%26related%3Damazondeals%252Camazonmp3%26url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.amazon.com%252Fdp%252FB093QS7NVW%252Fref%253Dcm_sw_r_tw_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26via%3Damazon&token=DF9A430E06689D6E017BCDD2F2EE40677254602D

https://www.amazon.com/gp/redirect.html/ref=cm_sw_cl_pi_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3?_encoding=UTF8&location=https%3A%2F%2Fpinterest.com%2Fpin%2Fcreate%2Fbutton%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.amazon.com%252Fdp%252FB093QS7NVW%252Fref%253Dcm_sw_r_pi_dp_R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26description%3DVIZIO%252075-Inch%2520M6%2520Series%2520Premium%25204K%2520UHD%2520Quantum%2520Color%2520LED%2520HDR%2520Smart%2520TV%2520with%2520Apple%2520AirPlay%2520and%2520Chromecast%2520Built-in%252C%2520Dol...%26media%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fm.media-amazon.com%252Fimages%252FI%252F51ndPK87bPL.jpg&token=19A8273BD08EBE2C52FC8CCF8AFBB84E3F49C059

https://www.amazon.com/live/channel/dffe9030-ad8b-40e8-a35a-69d176a2d780?ref=AL_DP_ILM_TH9.15&pd_rd_w=fd6bz&pf_rd_p=97cc08ab-e4d0-4ae3-9803-f2ebde1aea76&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=aaf9080f-3ee3-44fb-b364-381108143d96&pd_rd_wg=L5L8M

https://www.amazon.com/stores/VIZIO/page/A14B096D-909E-4667-B4CD-D553E594B198?ref_=ast_bln

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/s/ref=choice_dp_b?keywords=vizio%2075%20inch%20tv

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GQ6B6RH72AX8D2TD&ref_=dp_hp

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cobrandcard/marketing.html/ref=unrec_a_cbcc_pb_50gc_t1_m?pr=con321&inc=50gcUnrec&ts=3tj8e12vtyk7og2lk6a8oczj0fbm69g&dasin=B093QS7NVW&plattr=math&place=priceblock&imp=d7aa67ec-c4d0-4066-b4f7-51b05dcb5b66

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fgp%2Faw%2Fd%2FB093QS7NVW&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0&

https://www.amazon.com/gp/offer-listing/B093QS7NVW/ref=dp_olp_NEW_mbc?ie=UTF8&condition=NEW

https://www.amazon.com/all-new-Echo-Dot/dp/B07XJ8C8F5/ref=hsx_sh_dp_dp_bdg2_dsk

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/electronics-store/b/?ie=UTF8&node=172282&ref_=topnav_storetab_e

https://www.amazon.com/Deals-Electronics/b/?ie=UTF8&node=540734&ref_=sv_e_1

https://www.amazon.com/gp/bestsellers/electronics/?ie=UTF8&ref_=sv_e_2

https://www.amazon.com/tv-video/b/?ie=UTF8&node=1266092011&ref_=sv_e_3

https://www.amazon.com/Home-Audio-Electronics/b/?ie=UTF8&node=667846011&ref_=sv_e_4

https://www.amazon.com/computer-pc-hardware-accessories-add-ons/b/?ie=UTF8&node=541966&ref_=sv_e_5

https://www.amazon.com/Camera-Photo-Film-Canon-Sony/b/?ie=UTF8&node=502394&ref_=sv_e_6

https://www.amazon.com/Wearable-Technology/b/?ie=UTF8&node=10048700011&ref_=sv_e_7

https://www.amazon.com/Car-Electronics/b/?ie=UTF8&node=1077068&ref_=sv_e_8

javascript: void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/music/unlimited/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=nav_swm_dmm_gw_swm_3MF_SW_0301&pf_rd_p=4ea5b469-0691-4b02-8fd9-ab6c255e9c02&pf_rd_s=nav-sitewide-msg-text&pf_rd_t=4201&pf_rd_i=navbar-4201&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3

https://www.amazon.com/gp/bestsellers/?ref_=nav_cs_bestsellers

https://www.amazon.com/stores/node/20648519011?channel=discovbar?field-lbr_brands_browse-bin=AmazonBasics&ref_=nav_cs_amazonbasics

https://www.amazon.com/gp/new-releases/?ref_=nav_cs_newreleases

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508510&ref_=nav_cs_customerservice

https://www.amazon.com/deals?ref_=nav_cs_gb

https://www.amazon.com/prime?ref_=nav_cs_primelink_nonmember

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-preferences/select-language/ref=topnav_lang?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FVIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dsr_1_5%3Fadgrpid%3D1340305917097257%26hvadid%3D83769294163378%26hvbmt%3Dbe%26hvdev%3Dc%26hvlocphy%3D93311%26hvnetw%3Do%26hvqmt%3De%26hvtargid%3Dkwd-83769996733294%253Aloc-190%26hydadcr%3D14414_10684407%26keywords%3D75%2Binch%2Bsmart%2Btv%26qid%3D1645030483%26s%3Delectronics%26sr%3D1-5

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart

https://www.amazon.com/ref=nav_logo

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2FVIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fadgrpid%3D1340305917097257%26hvadid%3D83769294163378%26hvbmt%3Dbe%26hvdev%3Dc%26hvlocphy%3D93311%26hvnetw%3Do%26hvqmt%3De%26hvtargid%3Dkwd-83769996733294%253Aloc-190%26hydadcr%3D14414_10684407%26keywords%3D75%2Binch%2Bsmart%2Btv%26qid%3D1645030483%26s%3Delectronics%26sr%3D1-5&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0&





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 2/11


+ +


Dolby Vision HDR - See it the way the director
intended. Dolby Vision transforms your TV
experience with incredible brightness, contrast, and
color that brings entertainment to life like never
before. M-series also supports HDR10, HDR10+ and
HLG.
Quantum Color - Next-generation Quantum Color
delivers cinematic color with over a billion hues of
vibrant color.
Full Array Backlight - Evenly distributed LEDs across
the screen's backlight deliver superior light uniformity
and picture performance.
IQ Active Processor - Delivers superior picture
processing, and a powerful and intelligent 4K
upscaling engine that makes your favorite HD
entertainment look spectacular in 4K.
Active Pixel Tuning - Intelligent pixel-level brightness
adjustments that tune contrast levels frame by frame
in over 2000 zones for superior visual contrast.


› See more product details


Compare with similar items


New (7) from $849.00 FREE Scheduled Delivery


Buy it with


Total price: $1,491.99


Show details


$999.99 
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Home Theater Gurus


Add all three to Cart


Some of these items ship sooner than the others.


This item: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Ch… $849.00


VIZIO Sound Bar for TV, M-Series 36” Surround Sound System for TV, 2.1 Channel Home Audio Sound Bar with Built-i… $146.99


VIZIO 65-Inch V-Series 4K UHD LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast Built-in, Dolby Vision, HDR1… $496.00


Products related to this item
Sponsored 


     


TCL 65-inch Class 6-
Series 8K Mini-LED UHD
QLED Dolby Vision HDR
Smart Roku TV - 65...


 38
$1,999.00 


LG NanoCell 80 Series
65” Alexa built-in 4k
Smart TV (3840 x 2160),
60Hz Refresh Ra...


 448
$796.99 


Samsung QN75Q60A /
QN75Q60AA /
QN75Q60AA 75 inch
Q60A QLED 4K Smart…


 30
$1,049.95


Hisense ULED 8K
Premium 75U800GR
Quantum Dot QLED
Series 75-Inch Native…


 2
$2,399.99 


SAMSUNG QN75Q70TA
75 inches 4K QLED
Smart TV (2020 Model)
(Renewed)


 123
$1,229.99


4 stars and above
Sponsored 



https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-Surround-Channel-Subwoofers-Bluetooth/dp/B08BBPNQHH/ref=pd_day0fbt_img_1/141-2016013-5555839?pd_rd_w=h8BuB&pf_rd_p=bcb8482a-3db5-4b0b-9f15-b86e24acdb00&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pd_rd_i=B08BBPNQHH&psc=1

https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-65-Inch-AirPlay-Chromecast-V655-J09/dp/B092Q8L5DV/ref=pd_day0fbt_img_2/141-2016013-5555839?pd_rd_w=h8BuB&pf_rd_p=bcb8482a-3db5-4b0b-9f15-b86e24acdb00&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pd_rd_i=B092Q8L5DV&psc=1

https://www.amazon.com/gp/offer-listing/B093QS7NVW/ref=dp_olp_NEW_mbc?ie=UTF8&condition=NEW

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-Surround-Channel-Subwoofers-Bluetooth/dp/B08BBPNQHH/ref=pd_day0fbt_1/141-2016013-5555839?pd_rd_w=h8BuB&pf_rd_p=bcb8482a-3db5-4b0b-9f15-b86e24acdb00&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pd_rd_i=B08BBPNQHH&psc=1

https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-65-Inch-AirPlay-Chromecast-V655-J09/dp/B092Q8L5DV/ref=pd_day0fbt_2/141-2016013-5555839?pd_rd_w=h8BuB&pf_rd_p=bcb8482a-3db5-4b0b-9f15-b86e24acdb00&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pd_rd_i=B092Q8L5DV&psc=1

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A08561653VU65UN3KJSLI&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB099Y29V9F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB099Y29V9F%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A08561653VU65UN3KJSLI&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB099Y29V9F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB099Y29V9F%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A08561653VU65UN3KJSLI&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB099Y29V9F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB099Y29V9F%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A08561653VU65UN3KJSLI&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB099Y29V9F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB099Y29V9F%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A09125292ZS0EAB25NR56&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB094PJLY7K%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB094PJLY7K%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics%26smid%3DA1KWJVS57NX03I&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A09125292ZS0EAB25NR56&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB094PJLY7K%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB094PJLY7K%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics%26smid%3DA1KWJVS57NX03I&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A09125292ZS0EAB25NR56&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB094PJLY7K%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB094PJLY7K%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics%26smid%3DA1KWJVS57NX03I&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB09D8R3TD3%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB09D8R3TD3%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB09D8R3TD3%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB09D8R3TD3%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=8442976699219163&widgetName=sp_detail&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DibD8U%26pf_rd_p%3Db9951ce4-3bd8-4b04-9123-0fda35d6155e%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 3/11


Special offers and product promotions


Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping. Register today


Your cost could be $799.00 instead of $849.00! Get a $50 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon approval for the Amazon
Rewards Visa Card Apply now


Have a question?
Find answers in product info, Q&As, reviews


What's in the box
Power Cable, Remote Control, Stand


From the manufacturer


     


LG NanoCell 80 Series
65” Alexa built-in 4k
Smart TV (3840 x 2160),
60Hz Refresh Ra...


 448
$796.99 


Hisense 65-Inch Class
H9 Quantum Series
Android 4K ULED Smart
TV with Hand-Free Voi...


 978
$804.60 


SAMSUNG QN75Q70TA
75 inches 4K QLED
Smart TV (2020 Model)
(Renewed)


 123
$1,229.99


SAMSUNG 75-inch Class
QLED Q90T Series - 4K
UHD Direct Full Array
16X Quantum HDR 1...


 93
$1,869.99


SAMSUNG QN82Q800T
/ QN82Q800TAFXZA /
QN82Q800TAFXZA 82
inch Class Q800T…


 55
$2,979.99


Type your question or keyword


 


Backlight Technology  High Dynamic Range  4K All Day  VIZIO Voice


Billions of Colors


Bezel-less Design  Beautifully Brushed



https://www.amazon.com/gp/redirect.html/ref=amb_link_AZ0Z0IkORgOe-xkPxn1fpQ_1/141-2016013-5555839?_encoding=UTF8&location=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Forg%2Flanding%3Fref_%3Db2b_reg_US_SO_EN_0420&source=standards&token=AC927A23ED50879A0D2A7FC145D9A8DFF5A4094A&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_s=special-product-offers-2&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pf_rd_t=201&pf_rd_p=4da5f9e3-2d45-4c21-ab98-3afe6b5be611&pf_rd_p=4da5f9e3-2d45-4c21-ab98-3afe6b5be611&pf_rd_i=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/redirect.html/ref=amb_link_AZ0Z0IkORgOe-xkPxn1fpQ_2/141-2016013-5555839?_encoding=UTF8&location=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Forg%2Flanding%3Fref_%3Db2b_reg_US_SO_EN_0420&source=standards&token=AC927A23ED50879A0D2A7FC145D9A8DFF5A4094A&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_s=special-product-offers-2&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pf_rd_t=201&pf_rd_p=4da5f9e3-2d45-4c21-ab98-3afe6b5be611&pf_rd_p=4da5f9e3-2d45-4c21-ab98-3afe6b5be611&pf_rd_i=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cobrandcard/marketing.html?pr=con321&inc=50gcUnrec&ts=3tj8e12vtyk7og2lk6a8oczj0fbm69g&dasin=B093QS7NVW&plattr=CB50DP&place=detailpage&imp=6ba97db6-af3c-4ca3-b640-ae75df5c81da

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08WH4Z5CM%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087FDSRV9%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087FDSRV9%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087FDSRV9%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087FDSRV9%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A076288735XDBLNH0UF8Q&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086D9K3HR%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086D9K3HR%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A0882541T719MFEZDQ8M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087NGPB12%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087NGPB12%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A0882541T719MFEZDQ8M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087NGPB12%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087NGPB12%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A0882541T719MFEZDQ8M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB087NGPB12%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB087NGPB12%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A04982512P5E76LFB292M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086DBQHPX%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086DBQHPX%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A04982512P5E76LFB292M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086DBQHPX%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086DBQHPX%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A04982512P5E76LFB292M&qualifier=1646236616&id=6370202792178437&widgetName=sp_detail_thematic&url=%2Fdp%2FB086DBQHPX%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB086DBQHPX%26pd_rd_w%3DUEFRq%26pf_rd_p%3D57cbdc41-b731-4e3d-aca7-49078b13a07b%26pd_rd_wg%3DbIPgu%26pf_rd_r%3DR8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3%26pd_rd_r%3Df9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5%26s%3Delectronics&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 4/11


VIZIO 2022 M6-Series Premium Quantum LED Video Lineup


VIZIO 2022 Product Series Comparison Chart


 


 


Bring every world to life


    


OLED P-Series Qua


55", 65" 65", 75"


M6-Series Quantum


Sizes 43", 50", 55", 65", 70", 75"



https://www.amazon.com/dp/B09JYN63B5?ref=emc_p_m_5_i

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B095XLZY1K?ref=emc_p_m_5_i

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B093QS7NVW?ref=emc_p_m_5_i





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 5/11


Compare with similar items


This item VIZIO 75-Inch M6
Series Premium 4K UHD
Quantum Color LED HDR
Smart TV with Apple AirPlay
and Chromecast Built-in,
Dolby Vision, HDR10+,
HDMI 2.1, Variable Refresh
Rate, M75Q6-J03, 2021
Model


VIZIO 75-Inch P-Series
Premium 4K UHD Quantum
Color LED HDR Smart TV
with Apple AirPlay 2 and
Chromecast Built-in, Dolby
Vision, HDMI 2.1, 4K 120Hz
Gaming, Variable Refresh
Rate, P75Q9-J01


SAMSUNG 75-Inch Class
Crystal UHD AU8000 Series
- 4K UHD HDR Smart TV
with Alexa Built-in
(UN75AU8000FXZA, 2021
Model), TV Only, Black


Sony X80J 75 Inch TV: 4K
Ultra HD LED Smart Google
TV with Dolby Vision HDR
and Alexa Compatibility
KD75X80J- 2021 Model


Customer
Rating


 (123)  (109)  (6208)  (1969) 


Price
$1,699.00 To see our price, add this


item to your cart. You can
always remove it later. Why?


Shipping FREE Shipping. Details FREE Shipping. Details FREE Shipping. Details FREE Shipping. Details


Sold By Amazon.com Amazon.com Amazon.com Amazon.com


Connectivity
Technology


HDMI HDMI, USB, Ethernet HDMI version 4.2; HID
(mouse/keyboard
connectivity)/HOGP (Low
Energy device
connectivity)/SPP(Serial
Port Profile)/A2DP (stereo
audio) /AVRCP (AV remote


4K UHD 4K UHD


Dolby Vision, HDR10+, HLG Dolby Vision, HDR


✘ ✔


OLED Active Full Arra


- Up to 210


IQ Ultra Processor IQ Ultra Proce


ProGaming Engine, 4K 120 FPS ProGaming Engine, 


- AMD FreeSync P


4 HDMI 2.1 with eARC 4 HDMI 2.1 with


✘ ✔


Resolution 4K UHD


High Dynamic Range Dolby Vision, HDR10+, HLG


Quantum Color ✔


Backlight Design Full Array LED


Local Dimming Zones -


Picture Display Processor IQ Active Processor


Gaming Technologies V-Gaming Engine, 4K 60 FPS


Variable Refresh Rate Support AMD FreeSync


HDMI 3 HDMI 2.1 with eARC


Voice Remote ✔


Add to Cart Add to Cart Add to Cart Add to Cart


849$ 00 947$ 99



https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-P75Q9-J03/dp/B095XLZY1K/ref=psdc_6459737011_t1_B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/SAMSUNG-75-Inch-Crystal-AU8000-Built/dp/B08Z2C5DMX/ref=psdc_6459737011_t2_B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/Sony-X80J-Inch-Compatibility-KD75X80J/dp/B08QXJH5C8/ref=psdc_6459737011_t3_B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=psdc_6459737011_r0_B093QS7NVW?_encoding=UTF8&showViewpoints=1

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B095XLZY1K/ref=psdc_6459737011_r1_B093QS7NVW?_encoding=UTF8&showViewpoints=1

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B08Z2C5DMX/ref=psdc_6459737011_r2_B093QS7NVW?_encoding=UTF8&showViewpoints=1

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B08QXJH5C8/ref=psdc_6459737011_r3_B093QS7NVW?_encoding=UTF8&showViewpoints=1

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&pop-up=1&nodeId=200339100

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&pop-up=1&nodeId=GZXW7X6AKTHNUP6H

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&pop-up=1&nodeId=GZXW7X6AKTHNUP6H

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&pop-up=1&nodeId=GZXW7X6AKTHNUP6H

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&pop-up=1&nodeId=GZXW7X6AKTHNUP6H





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 6/11


Technical Details


Brand Name  VIZIO


Item Weight  65.3 pounds


Product Dimensions  65.7 x 14.3 x 38.9 inches


Country of Origin  China


Item model number  M75Q6-J03


Color Name  Black


Speaker Type  Built-In


Additional Information


ASIN B093QS7NVW


Customer Reviews
    123 ratings 


4.3 out of 5 stars


Best Sellers Rank
#3,504 in Electronics (See Top
100 in Electronics)  
#61 in LED & LCD TVs  


Date First Available August 16, 2021


Warranty & Support


Manufacturer’s warranty can be requested from customer service. Click
here to make a request to customer service.


Feedback


Would you like to tell us about a lower price?


control)
FAT16/FAT32/exFAT/NTFS
Wi-Fi Certified
802.11a/b/g/n/ac APPLE
AIRPLAY APPLE HOMEKIT
HDMI-CEC


Screen Size 75 75 inches 75 inches 75 inches


Display Type QLED — LED LED


Item
Dimensions


65.7 x 14.3 x 38.9 inches 65.96 x 14.96 x 39.02
inches


13.1 x 66 x 39.5 inches 66.5 x 16.25 x 38.25 inches


Item Weight 65.30 lbs 70.99 lbs 73.40 lbs 69.67 lbs


Model Year 2021 2021 2021 2021


Refresh Rate 60 hertz 120 hertz 60 hertz 60 hertz


Resolution 4K 4K 4K 4K


Total HDMI
Ports


3 4 3 4


Product Description


Immerse yourself in the infinite possibilities of 4K streaming in award-winning Quantum Color with the all-new VIZIO M-Series 4K HDR Smart TV. M-Series can
display over a billion colors to create a true-to-life picture with an incredible color spectrum. Dolby Vision High Dynamic Range (HDR) combined with a full array
backlight delivers stunning picture quality, transporting you into the story through richer contrast, brighter highlights, and eye-popping color. The lightning-fast
VIZIO IQ Active processor delivers enhanced picture processing and a faster entertainment browsing experience, while the V-Gaming Engine with Auto Game
Mode, Variable Refresh Rate with AMD FreeSync, and ultra-low input lag take console gaming to a whole new level. Enjoy the award-winning SmartCast
platform loaded with the best selection of built-in apps, an all-new Voice Remote, and Apple AirPlay 2 and Chromecast built-in. M-Series breaks new ground in
Smart TV entertainment.


Product information


Videos



javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/gp/bestsellers/electronics/ref=pd_zg_ts_electronics

https://www.amazon.com/gp/bestsellers/electronics/6459737011/ref=pd_zg_hrsr_electronics

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=help_search_1-1?nodeId=201596310

javascript:void(0)





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 7/11


See questions and answers


Customer Questions & Answers


Videos for this product


Vizio, Inc. Vizio, Inc. Vizio, Inc. Vizio, Inc.


3:43


VIZIO M-Series Quantum 6
Overview


2:34


VIZIO Award-Winning SmartCast


2:10


VIZIO V Gaming Engine VIZIO Wa


Upload your video


Related products with free delivery on eligible orders
Sponsored 


     


LG NanoCell 80 Series
65” Alexa built-in 4k
Smart TV (3840 x 2160),
60Hz Refresh Ra...


 448
$796.99 


Hisense 65-Inch Class
H9 Quantum Series
Android 4K ULED Smart
TV with Hand-Free Voi...


 978
$804.60 


Hisense ULED 8K
Premium 75U800GR
Quantum Dot QLED
Series 75-Inch Native…


 2
$2,399.99 


TCL 75-inch Class 6-
Series 8K Mini-LED UHD
QLED Dolby Vision HDR
Smart Roku TV - 75...


 38
$2,699.99 


SAMSUNG 50-Inch
Class Neo QLED QN90A
Series - 4K UHD
Quantum HDR 24x…


 948
$1,197.99 


Customer reviews


123 global ratings


4.3 out of 5


Reviews with images



https://www.amazon.com/ask/questions/asin/B093QS7NVW/ref=cm_cd_dp_lla_ql_ll/141-2016013-5555839

https://www.amazon.com/vdp/05d5a0db165e4bf4bac88645f900dcff?ref=dp_vse_rvc_0

https://www.amazon.com/vdp/046f30b465c34f14abfbeb3165684bba?ref=dp_vse_rvc_1

https://www.amazon.com/vdp/0088a1f951614ec985751ae89e19593e?ref=dp_vse_rvc_2

https://www.amazon.com/vdp/0e3b377d020f4b3dbdb219771df9d333?ref=dp_vse_rvc_3

https://www.amazon.com/creatorhub/video/upload?productASIN=B093QS7NVW&referringURL=ZHAvQjA5M1FTN05WVw%3D%3D&ref=RVSW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?ie=UTF8&adId=A0610919H5A9VY5OEBDD&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08WH4Z5CM%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?ie=UTF8&adId=A04017322S2Y19I55K5UE&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB087FDSRV9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_2?ie=UTF8&adId=A03628052HQ1AAKT0WP14&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB09D8R3TD3%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A08805853048V1UEQXQBV&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB099YX268L%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A08805853048V1UEQXQBV&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB099YX268L%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A08805853048V1UEQXQBV&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB099YX268L%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_3?ie=UTF8&adId=A08805853048V1UEQXQBV&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB099YX268L%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A0194591V2Q7WD93518S&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08YPBJ2T8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A0194591V2Q7WD93518S&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08YPBJ2T8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A0194591V2Q7WD93518S&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08YPBJ2T8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/slredirect/picassoRedirect.html/ref=sspa_dk_detail_4?ie=UTF8&adId=A0194591V2Q7WD93518S&qualifier=1646236616&id=6528517315680811&widgetName=sp_detail2&url=%2Fdp%2FB08YPBJ2T8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1p13NParams&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 8/11


Top reviews


5 star  72%


4 star  11%


3 star  3%


2 star  4%


1 star  11%


How are ratings calculated?


See all customer images


Top reviews from the United States


 Awesome price / excellent "smart tv" / excellent picture quality
Reviewed in the United States on January 18, 2022
Verified Purchase


3 people found this helpful


Report abuse


Netholio


Pro: picture / price / features 
Once the screen has loaded, this TV is awesome! 
Feature load time is awesome (netflix/prime/plex/hulu, etc..) 
Picture quality - simply stunning 
 
cons: initial updates can cause the system to hang after they are done. 
From screen on to usable "Features" from can take a while (2 or 3 minutes) - possibly still
updating? 
 
I only took off one star for the startup "lag" - but I really really like this TV. Once it's up and
running it's nearly flawless - the feature apps are very responsive and the "watch free" feature
is also improved from the previous Vizio tv that this replaced. 
 
Very happy and would recommend to friends and family.


Helpful


 Looked Great, for 1 hour. *updated*
Reviewed in the United States on February 13, 2022
Verified Purchase


2 people found this helpful


Report abuse


Rob from SoCal


Ordered 3/3/22. Delivered 2/13/22 (Today) on time (Delivery window was 9 AM to 12 PM, they
showed up at 9. Took old TV down (65" Vizio) and set this up. Worked for about an hour and
turned off right before the Super Bowl was about to start. Would not turn back on. Did all
recommended troubleshooting and nothing. No indicator light, screen will not turn on. Only
makes high pitched intermittent noise. I reached out to Vizio to see how their support is. I have
30 days to return if need be to Amazon, but I really liked what I saw from the TV while it work.
Will update this review after working with Vizio. 
 
*update* Vizio replied to my ticket in 2 days. I bought on Sunday and it was fixed on Friday.
Great service and love the tv now. Changed from 1 star to 4 stars. Left off one star as it should
have worked out of the box, but great support from Vizio


Helpful


 Two arrived damaged
Reviewed in the United States on February 1, 2022
Verified Purchase


P.L.


Received the tv, mounted it on the wall and I thought it had some weird reflections but after
further investigation it had these weird curved lines in the picture, so I talked to Amazon
customer service and they said OK replace it, so I did. Second TV came in, same issue. I


Top reviews



https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_4?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=four_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_4?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=four_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_4?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=four_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_3?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=three_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_3?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=three_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_3?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=three_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_2?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=two_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_2?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=two_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_2?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=two_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_1?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=one_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_1?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=one_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=acr_dp_hist_1?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=one_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R1NUVO0734KBFR/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R1NUVO0734KBFR/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gjy8gog3ZDohFHUGpW6NshX9GUALFa1jpFRVGWAAAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R1NUVO0734KBFR

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3Dgjy8gog3ZDohFHUGpW6NshX9GUALFa1jpFRVGWAAAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR1NUVO0734KBFR%23R1NUVO0734KBFR&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/RLFU043SVDCC1/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/RLFU043SVDCC1/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gsJYp83eQdALU6iwjjQvkQuH0zcYHwEMtNdrj78AAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=RLFU043SVDCC1

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DgsJYp83eQdALU6iwjjQvkQuH0zcYHwEMtNdrj78AAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DRLFU043SVDCC1%23RLFU043SVDCC1&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R2O4Q6UVZ38HZ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R2O4Q6UVZ38HZ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 9/11


One person found this helpful


Report abuse


wonder if this tv has mounting issues for its size? Is the screen not supported properly inside
the internals of the tv? Not sure. I've now received 2 and I'm in the process of returning both
and I'm going with a different tv since this doesn't seem like it's an issue I can resolve. 
 
This was a 75" btw and I only tried it being wall mounted. I did not attempt with the included
stand of the tv.


Helpful


 Great Value
Reviewed in the United States on February 20, 2022
Verified Purchase


2 people found this helpful


Report abuse


Dayna Holmes


Many bad reviews so I was scared. I have had no issues with the sound as others did. I love
that the remote also controls my firestick. This is my favorite feature. I have a roku tv and I like
this one a lot better. I didn’t have to adjust color setting as it was a little red. Love it so far.
75inch was a little big for my bedroom but YOLO.


Helpful


 Great Picture - Slow OS
Reviewed in the United States on January 15, 2022
Verified Purchase


2 people found this helpful


Report abuse


L. Ward


This TV has a Beautiful picture. The only thing I don’t like is the remote to tv is slower than
molasses. I guess the OS is a little slow. But it gets really annoying when trying to adjust the
volume. It spazs out if you hold the button down. 
 
Also the remote doesn’t have an fast forward or rewind buttons. Just up, down, left, right,
enter. It’ll take some getting used to, I hope.


Helpful


 Perfect addition to my home
Reviewed in the United States on January 14, 2022
Verified Purchase


One person found this helpful


Report abuse


A Clay


I love this TV. It has so many features on the TV that if you're not a cord cutter already, this will
convince you to become one. I was able to watch a my Lifetime holiday movies and have
found other shows that I love on it. The picture is very clear on full sun and in dark rooms. The
blacks are true and there have been no glitches so far. I have a Google smart home so I was
able to set this up with my Google home and cast it with no issues. I'm happier with this TV
more than my $3k+ Samsung.


Helpful


 Great picture but very glitchy
Reviewed in the United States on December 18, 2021
Verified Purchase


Chris



javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gjxVOvQJfL92kmFF3ajizBCe86aSCRRf5E1fRtIAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R2O4Q6UVZ38HZ

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DgjxVOvQJfL92kmFF3ajizBCe86aSCRRf5E1fRtIAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR2O4Q6UVZ38HZ%23R2O4Q6UVZ38HZ&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R3NKMNAGF6PROC/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R3NKMNAGF6PROC/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=grdz%2BCrtTnBjZCepNmQSAVVi5pztuk26ZiuPK5wAAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R3NKMNAGF6PROC

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3Dgrdz%252BCrtTnBjZCepNmQSAVVi5pztuk26ZiuPK5wAAAABAAAAAGIfk8hyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR3NKMNAGF6PROC%23R3NKMNAGF6PROC&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R19VHXTIY1OB09/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R19VHXTIY1OB09/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gu%2FmBblTMQ1PMoRb8b3F%2Bv7hlvoRL0YAU5rbScsAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R19VHXTIY1OB09

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3Dgu%252FmBblTMQ1PMoRb8b3F%252Bv7hlvoRL0YAU5rbScsAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR19VHXTIY1OB09%23R19VHXTIY1OB09&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R1D9ZMNHK4RLS7/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R1D9ZMNHK4RLS7/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gkZg%2FjSkT2y5FTtQv2V9SXC3cJDFxnhd2EVkU1IAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R1D9ZMNHK4RLS7

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DgkZg%252FjSkT2y5FTtQv2V9SXC3cJDFxnhd2EVkU1IAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR1D9ZMNHK4RLS7%23R1D9ZMNHK4RLS7&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R6IT4BHIIDCQY/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R6IT4BHIIDCQY/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=83… 10/11


One person found this helpful


Report abuse


The tv has great picture, mediocre sound and affordable. The only thing besides sound quality
(which is norma in bigger TVs) that really bugs me is this TV is glitchy. I’ve had to do 10 hard
resets already and I’ve only had it for 4 weeks. It didn’t want to turnoff once and everything
HDMI related has to be hard reset to work. All in all I love Vizio TVs because they have never
failed me. But this TV might be the first one I return. 
 
Update- ended up returning and getting a Sony. Vizio wouldn’t turn off sometimes and always
lost input signal to Fire Stick and sound bar


Helpful


 Great TV 75in
Reviewed in the United States on January 28, 2022
Verified Purchase


One person found this helpful


Report abuse


Adagietta


Delivery was on time and very friendly. 
This TV is huge and has a stunning picture. No issues so far. We are extremely happy with
this 75 in TV.


Helpful


See all reviews


Brands related to this category on Amazon
Sponsored 


Designed for outdoors and extreme temperatures


Shop Samsung TVs 
Experien


Shop LG E


Back to top


Get to Know Us


Careers


Blog


About Amazon


Sustainability


Press Center


Investor Relations


Make Money with Us


Sell products on Amazon


Sell apps on Amazon


Become an Affiliate


Become a Delivery
Driver


Start a package delivery
business


Amazon Payment Products


Amazon Rewards Visa Signature
Cards


Amazon.com Store Card


Amazon Secured Card


Amazon Business Card


Amazon Business Line of Credit


Shop with Points


Let Us Help You


Amazon and COVID-
19


Your Account


Your Orders


Shipping Rates &
Policies


Amazon Prime



https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=ggBF8wsq2jKOSnBU9nG9PTJTQI9Q%2FQY%2FnKuzkCwAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R6IT4BHIIDCQY

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DggBF8wsq2jKOSnBU9nG9PTJTQI9Q%252FQY%252FnKuzkCwAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR6IT4BHIIDCQY%23R6IT4BHIIDCQY&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R2FY8UJ7JU80U0/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-reviews/R2FY8UJ7JU80U0/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8&ASIN=B093QS7NVW

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

https://www.amazon.com/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=gsyqft6SwS8VtKzr%2Fz2UC19%2F6u%2FBosxd0Z4oWQcAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%2B4kUEk%2F7iMGR3xPcX6iU&reviewId=R2FY8UJ7JU80U0

https://www.amazon.com/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3Dgsyqft6SwS8VtKzr%252Fz2UC19%252F6u%252FBosxd0Z4oWQcAAAABAAAAAGIfk8lyYXcAAAAA%252B4kUEk%252F7iMGR3xPcX6iU%26reviewId%3DR2FY8UJ7JU80U0%23R2FY8UJ7JU80U0&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=usflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0

https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/product-reviews/B093QS7NVW/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_show_all_btm?ie=UTF8&reviewerType=all_reviews

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_bkgd&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_bkgd&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_asin&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_logo&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_hl&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QmzPIYrnEQhVCPgtfOAQ8pIAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AT6linQ/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/0A6D4346-C34C-4AF9-AD6D-DB48471BC4BD/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A021971920HXQZTRDMBQB&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=f66ff220c8d749d1d4d4b0dfb6feca2b&hsa_cr_id=2287987880801&lp_asins=B088HJX4KQ%2CB088HL666V&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad1&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_cta&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_bkgd&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_bkgd&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_asin&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_logo&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_hl&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://aax-us-iad.amazon.com/x/c/QsuGaFO4OaIB4RkrW9qTsckAAAF_S1lJwAEAAAH2AQG_B8o/https://www.amazon.com/stores/page/BA71CF2A-530B-4EED-BED4-7AB038E548A6/?_encoding=UTF8&store_ref=SB_A03007792R58SZ3IZIQJ&pd_rd_plhdr=t&aaxitk=dff0b32feaaf5c6c65930b0bfd0810f0&hsa_cr_id=6750333930201&lp_asins=B08YS4WKJD%2CB08WG4HKKY%2CB08WFX5H7R&lp_query=75%20inch%20smart%20tv&lp_slot=desktop-arbies&lp_page_asin=B093QS7NVW&pd_rd_i=ad2&ref_=sbx_be_dp_arbies_mbd_cta&pd_rd_w=vawNF&pf_rd_p=e0a52e39-1d47-4e10-9efc-a7ebc24d6d4a&pd_rd_wg=bIPgu&pf_rd_r=R8CJD8D5GPAGS5H36VY3&pd_rd_r=f9ec86ef-e1dd-436e-9079-5c3bf6db62e5

https://www.amazon.jobs/

https://blog.aboutamazon.com/?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=footer&token=about

https://www.aboutamazon.com/?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=footer&token=about

https://sustainability.aboutamazon.com/?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=footer&ref_=susty_footer

https://www.amazon.com/pr

https://www.amazon.com/ir

https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZFSSOA&ref_=footer_soa

https://developer.amazon.com/

https://affiliate-program.amazon.com/

https://www.fountain.com/jobs/amazon-delivery-service-partner?utm_source=amazon.com&utm_medium=footer

https://logistics.amazon.com/marketing?utm_source=amzn&utm_medium=footer&utm_campaign=home

https://www.amazon.com/iss/credit/rewardscardmember?plattr=CBFOOT&ref_=footer_cbcc

https://www.amazon.com/credit/storecard/member?plattr=PLCCFOOT&ref_=footer_plcc

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B084KP3NG6?plattr=SCFOOT&ref_=footer_ACB

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B07984JN3L?plattr=ACOMFO&ie=UTF-8

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B07CBJQS16?pr=ibprox&plattr=CCLFOOT&place=camp&ie=UTF-8&ref_=footer_ccl

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=16218619011&ref_=footer_swp

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GDFU3JS5AL6SYHRD&ref_=footer_covid

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/homepage.html?ref_=footer_ya

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/order-history?ref_=footer_yo

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468520&ref_=footer_shiprates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/prime?ref_=footer_prime





3/2/22, 8:57 AM Amazon.com: VIZIO 75-Inch M6 Series Premium 4K UHD Quantum Color LED HDR Smart TV with Apple AirPlay and Chromecast…


https://www.amazon.com/VIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03/dp/B093QS7NVW/ref=sr_1_5?adgrpid=1340305917097257&hvadid=837… 11/11


Amazon Devices


Amazon Science


Advertise Your Products


Self-Publish with Us


Host an Amazon Hub


Credit Card Marketplace


Reload Your Balance


Amazon Currency Converter


Returns &
Replacements


Manage Your
Content and Devices


Amazon Assistant


Help


 
English  United States


Amazon Music 
Stream millions 
of songs


Amazon
Advertising 
Find, attract,
and 
engage
customers


Amazon
Drive 
Cloud
storage 
from
Amazon


6pm 
Score deals 
on fashion
brands


AbeBooks 
Books, art 
&
collectibles


ACX  
Audiobook
Publishing 
Made Easy


Alexa 
Actionable Analytics 
for the Web


 
Sell on Amazon 
Start a Selling Account


Amazon
Business 
Everything
For 
Your
Business


Amazon
Fresh 
Groceries
& More 
Right To
Your Door


AmazonGlobal 
Ship Orders 
Internationally


Home
Services 
Experienced
Pros 
Happiness
Guarantee


Amazon Ignite 
Sell your original 
Digital Educational 
Resources


Amazon Web
Services 
Scalable Cloud 
Computing Services


 
Audible 
Listen to Books &
Original 
Audio Performances


Book
Depository 
Books With
Free 
Delivery
Worldwide


Box Office
Mojo 
Find Movie 
Box Office
Data


ComiXology 
Thousands of 
Digital Comics


DPReview 
Digital 
Photography


Fabric 
Sewing, Quilting 
& Knitting


Goodreads 
Book reviews 
& recommendations


 
IMDb 
Movies, TV 
& Celebrities


IMDbPro 
Get Info
Entertainment 
Professionals
Need


Kindle
Direct
Publishing
Indie
Digital &
Print
Publishing 
Made Easy


Amazon
Photos 
Unlimited Photo
Storage 
Free With Prime


Prime
Video
Direct 
Video
Distribution 
Made Easy


Shopbop 
Designer 
Fashion Brands


Amazon Warehouse 
Great Deals on 
Quality Used Products


 
Whole Foods Market 
America’s Healthiest 
Grocery Store


Woot! 
Deals and  
Shenanigans


Zappos 
Shoes & 
Clothing


Ring 
Smart Home 
Security
Systems


eero WiFi 
Stream 4K
Video 
in Every
Room


Blink 
Smart Security 
for Every Home


Neighbors App  
Real-Time Crime 
& Safety Alerts


 
  Amazon


Subscription
Boxes 
Top
subscription
boxes – right
to your door


PillPack 
Pharmacy
Simplified


Amazon
Renewed 
Like-new
products 
you can
trust


  


Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Interest-Based Ads © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates


› See More Ways to
Make Money



https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=2102313011&ref_=footer_devices

https://www.amazon.science/

https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=ext_amzn_ftr

https://www.amazon.com/gp/seller-account/mm-summary-page.html?ld=AZFooterSelfPublish&topic=200260520&ref_=footer_publishing

https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=13853235011

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=3561432011&ref_=footer_ccmp

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10232440011&ref_=footer_reload_us

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=388305011&ref_=footer_tfx

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/returns/homepage.html?ref_=footer_hy_f_4

https://www.amazon.com/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk

https://www.amazon.com/gp/BIT/ref=footer_bit_v2_us_A0029?bitCampaignCode=A0029

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508510&ref_=footer_gw_m_b_he

https://www.amazon.com/?ref_=footer_logo

https://www.amazon.com/gp/customer-preferences/select-language/ref=footer_lang?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FVIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dsr_1_5%3Fadgrpid%3D1340305917097257%26hvadid%3D83769294163378%26hvbmt%3Dbe%26hvdev%3Dc%26hvlocphy%3D93311%26hvnetw%3Do%26hvqmt%3De%26hvtargid%3Dkwd-83769996733294%253Aloc-190%26hydadcr%3D14414_10684407%26keywords%3D75%2Binch%2Bsmart%2Btv%26qid%3D1645030483%26s%3Delectronics%26sr%3D1-5

https://www.amazon.com/customer-preferences/country?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FVIZIO-75-Inch-Chromecast-Variable-M75Q6-J03%2Fdp%2FB093QS7NVW%2Fref%3Dsr_1_5%3Fadgrpid%3D1340305917097257%26hvadid%3D83769294163378%26hvbmt%3Dbe%26hvdev%3Dc%26hvlocphy%3D93311%26hvnetw%3Do%26hvqmt%3De%26hvtargid%3Dkwd-83769996733294%253Aloc-190%26hydadcr%3D14414_10684407%26keywords%3D75%2Binch%2Bsmart%2Btv%26qid%3D1645030483%26s%3Delectronics%26sr%3D1-5&ref_=footer_icp_cp

https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com

https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=15547130011&ref_=_us_footer_drive

https://www.6pm.com/

https://www.abebooks.com/

https://www.acx.com/

https://www.alexa.com/

https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell

https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b

https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal

https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services

https://ignite.amazon.com/?ref=amazon_footer_ignite

https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter

https://www.audible.com/

https://www.bookdepository.com/

https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr

https://www.comixology.com/

https://www.dpreview.com/

https://www.fabric.com/

https://www.goodreads.com/

https://www.imdb.com/

https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr

https://kdp.amazon.com/

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot

https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing

https://www.shopbop.com/welcome

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls

https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/

https://www.woot.com/

https://www.zappos.com/

https://ring.com/

https://eero.com/

https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer

https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa

https://www.pillpack.com/

https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508088&ref_=footer_cou

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468496&ref_=footer_privacy

https://www.amazon.com/interestbasedads/ref=footer_iba

https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=18190131011&ld=AZUSSOA-seemore&ref_=footer_seemore






3/2/22, 8:47 AM Glenwood - Billiards Tables


https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/pool-tables/glenwood 1/2


GLENWOOD $4,170.00


Home    Billiards Tables    Glenwood   


0 Review(s) |  Add Your Review


GLENWOOD


A traditional table with modern sensibilities, the Glenwood is a graceful addition to any home. Plus, have it your own way with Brunswick's most
versatile model. This fully customizable table offers a wide variety of table finishes, leg styles, and cloth styles. Design the perfect solid wood table for
your home at an affordable price. The Glenwood has is all. 


Please note:  Due to COVID 19, we are experiencing longer than normal lead times and are currently estimating up to 6 months for this product to ship.


DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION 


For Billiard Table and Shuffleboard purchases - Professional delivery and installation by an authorized Brunswick Dealer is included with in the $499
shipping and handling fee on your order.


For additional information, please see the “shopping help” link at the bottom of the page.
 


Glenwood Sell Sheet


$4,170.00


To order this
contact your 


Add to Wis
See it in Pe


DESCRIPTION SPECS FEATURES REVIEWS ADD REVIEW


CUS


RELATED PRODUCTS


OKThis website uses cookies in order to improve your web experience. More info



https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/pool-tables

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/media/pdp-pdfs/GlenwoodBilliardsTableSellSheet.pdf

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/wishlist/index/add/product/470/form_key/uIvvrM1KzU0Ky57T/

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/dealerlocator

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

javascript:void(0)

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/privacy-policy





3/2/22, 8:47 AM Glenwood - Billiards Tables


https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/pool-tables/glenwood 2/2


Storage Drawer


$500.00


OKThis website uses cookies in order to improve your web experience. More info



https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/storage-drawer

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/storage-drawer

https://www.brunswickbilliards.com/privacy-policy






3/2/22, 8:42 AM Brunswick Allenton Pool Table | The Fitness Outlet


https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/brunswick-allenton-pool-table/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cse&utm_term=ALLENTON&gclid=EAIaIQobCh… 1/11


Brunswick Billiards


BRUNSWICK ALLENTON POOL TABLE


SKU:


ALLENTON


     (No reviews yet) Write a Review


$2,625.00


$2,363.00


save $262.00


Starting at $115/mo with . Prequalify now


FREE SHIPPING & PRICE MATCH*



https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/brands/Brunswick-Billiards.html

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/brunswick-allenton-pool-table/

javascript:void(0)

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/7878/BRUNSWICK_GREEN__91581.1613114001.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/7874/allenton_hero__53001.1552722038.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/9843/allenton_chry__39746.1552722038.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/9844/allentone-detail4__08482.1552722038.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/10074/allenton_tuscana__80124.1523743691.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/10075/allenton_driftwood__75362.1523743693.jpg?c=2

https://cdn11.bigcommerce.com/s-qtce6r5p/images/stencil/1280x1280/products/3308/13445/allentone-detail3_1__78267.1552722038.jpg?c=2

tel:1-866-883-4863

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/

javascript:Void(0);

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/cart.php





3/2/22, 8:42 AM Brunswick Allenton Pool Table | The Fitness Outlet


https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/brunswick-allenton-pool-table/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cse&utm_term=ALLENTON&gclid=EAIaIQobCh… 2/11


Exclusive Gift with Purchase - $350 Value:


Table Size:


Finish:


Legs:


Color:


Cloth Type:


Brunswick Billiards Storage Drawer:


Delivery:


Brunswick Play Package


7 ft.


8 ft. $350


Tapered


Ball and Claw (Only available for Espresso �nish)


Contender Woolen Cloth


Centennial Stain-Resistant Cloth $399


None


Include $499


Free Standard Delivery


Assembly and Installation $599


FREE SHIPPING & PRICE MATCH*



tel:1-866-883-4863

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/

javascript:Void(0);

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/cart.php





3/2/22, 8:42 AM Brunswick Allenton Pool Table | The Fitness Outlet


https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/brunswick-allenton-pool-table/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cse&utm_term=ALLENTON&gclid=EAIaIQobCh… 3/11


Quantity:


1


SHOPPING GUARANTEE


with Allstate Identity Protection


     Like 5.1K


Add to Cart


Brunswick Allenton Pool Table


A great addition to any home, the Allenton comes in traditional cherry or chestnut, with two leg options. Select the


clean, strong lines of the veneered tapered legs or opt for the solid wood ball and claw leg. Solid wood rails,


Brunswick-certi�ed premium slate, and pearlized diamond-shaped sights enhance the experience.


Features


Made from superior engineered wood product with select veneered hardwoods


Assembled using high-torque bolted construction, and state-of-the-art heavy gauge steel fastening systems for


rock solid performance


FREE Brunswick Play Package with Purchase - $350 VALUE


Overview


Speci�cations & Warranty


FREE SHIPPING & PRICE MATCH*



tel:1-866-883-4863

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/

javascript:Void(0);

https://www.thefitnessoutlet.com/cart.php






Pool Tables


The Black Wolf Pool Table by Brunswick Billiards


$3,550 – $4,150


  


FELT OPTIONS  ROOM SIZE CHART  ACCESSORY KITS 


 


 
0


Welcome! How can I make your life


better?


Write your message...



https://www.everythingbilliards.net/product-category/pool-tables/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/products/pool-tables/olhausen/the-landmark-pool-table-by-olhausen-billiards/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/product-category/pool-tables/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/products/pool-tables/olhausen/the-landmark-pool-table-by-olhausen-billiards/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/felt-color-options/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Room-Size-Chart-Everything-Billiards-09-2021.pdf

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Pool-Table-Play-Kits.pdf

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/brunswick-blackwolf-ii-black-1.jpg

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/brunswick-blackwolf-ii-hero-01-1.jpg

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/cart/





Table Size *


Table Finish *


Felt Type *


Felt Color *


Accessory Kit *


Select an option...


Order Note


200 characters remaining


In-stock Brunswick Billiard tables can typically be delivered within 2-4 weeks. Upon receiving your order, Everything


Billiards will contact you to coordinate installation.


REQUEST PRICING


Tag: In-Stock


Choose an option


Choose an option


Choose an option


Choose an option


 Compare  Add to wishlist


DESCRIPTION


Naturally dramatic, the Brunswick Black Wolf pool table is in its element in contemporary homes,


from casually chic to sleek and sophisticated. Durable metal rail pocket corners, round rail sights, and


jet-black laminate provide the perfect detail. Built for a lifetime of enjoyment.


DESCRIPTION





Welcome! How can I make your life


better?


Write your message...



https://www.everythingbilliards.net/product-tag/in-stock/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/compare/

https://www.everythingbilliards.net/wishlist/






3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 1/9

 Aurora Supercenter |  Aurora, 80014

Electronics / TV & Video / All TVs

0% APR* on select TVs Shop now

Sponsored

Rollback

onn.

onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV
(100044717)

$648.00 $776.00
 (4.5) 76 reviews

$648.00 $776.00

Check availability nearby

 Pickup not available at Aurora Supercenter
Check availability nearby

Packaging note: Ships in the manufacturer's original packaging, which may reveal the contents.

 Add to list  Add to registry

Sponsored

$149.00 $199.99

TCL 32" Class 720P HD LED Roku Smart TV 3 Series 32S331

 2511

Add

 Departments  Services  
Reorder
My Items 

Sign In
Account 

$0.00

0

https://www.walmart.com/cp/3944
https://www.walmart.com/cp/1060825
https://www.walmart.com/cp/447913
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuqzEg-d4KkygrdJdOYQWdsedXTY8iX9ASZWpIixELa0wJuSESZCHHn2rYCOyuEIFuXDTLG75fHdSBglKiiEY8HCDzvwnUV7nWPyFoa2pfNoqny_Tn2wvFO5VWawiIQS-QygGP2_ROLXtOzPtQ999EkYCdnQWjVzu_kw2o2G1JqiHigU5J5Wem96lQZmaDNTfUm8VCdTJBQ_7jKcwRsy1RquiY5l8ILgt_eTneemybiPtDRbmxAs2kv6NEUtzKgnlPjlyTHPgO8FG2F3cJ_TBsV6SU1DUYotc0qPWz3-9TRO5nA-gwCaPny&sai=AMfl-YSusLZUXpvon31QAnNnM7PmocZtU4UYaPQvDKcoexGIoSC8-zfwlCuQZTst9RZlw5Y7vzmYyHA23_IYQntW50CoK9Q6kf7thRTrkwj-&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPu1d_s8pAcYEAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.walmart.com/browse/samsung-tax-time/0/0%3F_refineresult%3Dtrue%26_be_shelf_id%3D%5B%25E2%2580%25A6%5Dort%3D100%26facet%3Dshelf_id%253A4030353%257C%257Cretailer_type%253AWalmart
https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-top~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=7a2a6720-c56f-4975-a244-a3069a44f055&mloc=sp-item-top&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6pPwlB5gXT8gVxVLvQX4-eKkO2O5Z9xQaz5CJghsgzbFXmvrUwEtH1kchTEHhdLAaxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2245
https://www.walmart.com/
https://www.walmart.com/my-items
https://www.walmart.com/account/login?vid=oaoh


3/2/22, 8:56 AM onn. 75" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Frameless Roku Smart TV (100044717) - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-75-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Frameless-Roku-Smart-TV-100044717/656435841?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSeller… 2/9

Pickup Delivery 2-day shipping



Check out these related products

 

https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-top~desktop~&pos=1&tax=3944_1060825_447913&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2F%2F721539264&adUid=7a2a6720-c56f-4975-a244-a3069a44f055&mloc=sp-item-top&pltfm=desktop&pgId=656435841&pt=item&spQs=I8RZ6F404jc4FkSWgaOaxDmJnWBBbfifIRjXxzp3zRfBrSW7y_z573yev6NO1ID6pPwlB5gXT8gVxVLvQX4-eKkO2O5Z9xQaz5CJghsgzbFXmvrUwEtH1kchTEHhdLAaxKD3eVspB8nU-LVBusQfVw&storeId=1492&bkt=2245
https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-70-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012588/826377921?athcpid=826377921&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/onn-58-Class-4K-UHD-2160P-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100069454/523532833?athcpid=523532833&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Refurbished-onn-43-Class-4K-UHD-LED-Roku-Smart-TV-HDR-100012584/775730773?athcpid=775730773&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=ENYIfRy_Hubxy8E991q8jQAenEGkxy3Ysb8Q&athancid=null&athena=true


Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  March 17, 2022 
 
Motion: To approve the Fundraiser  

 
Based on the recommendation of the Foundation Committee, I move that Heather Gardens 

Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the fundraiser. 
 

Motion by: _Eloise Laubach         ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
 
Note/Rationale:  The fundraiser is for Musical group Retro, Concert April 16, 6:00-8:00 pm. 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date:  March 17, 2022 

Motion: To approve the use of Lottery Funds for the Golf practice cage improvement 
project 

Based on the recommendation of the Golf Committee and the Joint Budget and Finance 
Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors 
approve using Lottery Funds for the improvements of the Golf practice cage not to exceed 

$5,713.51.

Motion by: _Mike George   ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Rationale:  See the attached detailed information. 



Date: March 4, 2022 

Subject: Request for funds for Golf Practice Cage Improvement Project 

To: Heather Gardens Foundation 

Heather Gardens Golf Department is requesting Foundation fund approval to improve the Golf 

Practice Cage. The cage is located near the golf pro shop and practice green. It is used by golfers to 

warm up their swing before golfing. It is also used for paid golf lessons.  Heather Gardens does not 

have a driving range as do most golf courses. The cage serves our golfers in lieu of a traditional

driving range.  Its’ purpose and use are important for our facility.   

The cage is in poor condition. The netting is torn and ripped. This presents a safety hazard to 

residents and golfers. If the ball passes thru the net I it could injure someone. Also, if the ball were to 

ricochet off the metal frame, it can be a hazard to the person in the cage. Lastly, the old carpet has 

developed algae and mold that at times is very slippery and causes a slip and fall hazard.  

This project aims to eliminate these problems and improve the appearance and function of the 

practice cage. New netting sown on all joints will not allow a chance for the ball to escape the cage 

and or hit metal the metal frame structure. The old carpet will be replaced with artificial turf that will 

look natural to the golf course and be less likely to form mold.   The two hitting mats will be replaced 

with improved mats that are more like actual grass golfing conditions. The turf matt product will be 

identical to the tee surface utilized in modern golf simulators that have become very popular in the 

golf industry.  We anticipate these materials looking good at least 10 years or more.  

Our proposal is to purchase these items: 

1. Netting custom made for Heather Gardens cage size   $2,176.87 Attachment 1 

2. Artificial grass in place of old carpeting $1,576.64 Attachment 2 

3. Two golf simulator type hitting matts $1,710.00 Attachment 3 

4. Hardware and adhesive- estimated $   250.00 

Total Funds Requested $5,713.51 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date:  March 17, 2022 

Motion: To approve carrying forward the 2021 budget for the Maintenance Facility 
Parking Lot Asphalt Project to 2022 

Based on the recommendation of the Joint Budget and Finance Committee, I move that the 

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve carrying forward the 2021 

budget for the Maintenance Facility Parking Lot Asphalt Project to 2022.  

Motion by: _David Funk    ___ Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Note/Rationale:  See the attached description and justification. 




	0-22.03.17 - HGMD Regular Meeting Agenda
	1-22.02.17 - draft HGMD Regular Meeting Minutes -1
	2-22.03 -Copy of EOM Report February 2022
	February 2022

	3-22.03.08 - CH_R Report-08 March 22
	4-22.03.09 - Foundation Report
	5-22.03.08 - Golf Report - March 8 2022
	6-Treasurer report March 2022
	7-22.03.14 - B  F notes from meeting March 14 2022
	7-22.03.17 - Motion Approve Bylaws Revision
	8-22.02.17 - draft HGMD Bylaws 02.17.22 (Redlined -DF & SP)
	8-22.03.17 - Motion Umbrellas, planters, and herbs for the restaurant $1500
	9-Material Umbrella, planters, and herbs
	10-22.03.17 - Motion 75-inch TV
	11-Material 75-inch TV
	12-22.03.17 - Motion Fundraiser
	13-22.03.17 - Motion Golf Cage improvements proj
	14-22.03.17 - Golf Practice Cage Improvement
	15-22.03.17 - Motion Maint. Facility Parking Lot
	16-Maint Facility Parking Lot Asphalt Work Material



